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George Levwis intervicy 3327 De Armas St. ‘Oct 12, 1958

The personnel of the Evan Thora2s Band at the tims of his rurder was
"Bunk, Lc;uis; P.obinson; pianoy Walter Preston, banjo; Chinee}\ druns, Evan
Thorash Al #Zee— tenor sax, no basgs, There were two saxes but the day
before one of the two saxes quit, I had to go to the trial, everyone in the
band wvas a witness, The trial came up the next year, in lMay, The murder
happened a week or two before Thanksgiving, The night of the fungral, which
was on a Mondey, we played a dance in Crowley, but nc one was there, you
understand, and then the band dissolved, The rajority of us came home, core
back home until lay of the following yezr, '34, vwhen we were summoned, and
the sheriff came down here and got us in two automobiles, and the trial lasted
one day, and I came back home with Walter Preston onng'bué. And I've never
been in that neighborhood since, The murderer escaped and he killed the
sheriff after he escaped, and then they killed hin . He looked like a white
fellovw ......(?), His nane was John Guillory, you never forget anything like
that,

"hen the Depression care on I was living at 1117 Burgundy, betueen
Ursuline and Governor Nicholls, and Johhny latassa's house was available, T
" stayed at (first?) hddsess for about two or three years . I moved into Johnny
Kataégafs house, he vas Cosimo!'s daddy, he owned it, then I moved to 827
St, Philip, about the latter part of the '30s, And vhen I made 45 years old
I was still living there, but we were due to move because they had a housin: -
vhat do vou c2ll it? - where the landlord cculdn't raise the rent; but that
bill went out, so the landlord raised every? dy's rent., And he had to go to
trial, call it a trial, or court :w/l..s=¢?) housing project peovle, ind I
noved to Governor Nicholls between Villere anc Robertson; then we core to

September '45 I go away. So I put our things, furnitures, into svorage, and

Jeannette, my wife, vent to stay with her sisters, and Shirley, I went onm %o



tiew York, ‘/hen I cawe back everybhing I stored at the place I found was too
small, ;zw#é;éggs St., richt vhere lirs Fletcher, vou know the DSU nid day
program, she lives there now, that's how I know. And then from there I went
to 1819 Dauphine, and I syayéd there until (they finished?) this shack here,
and I've been here ever since, _

"I wasn't playing anyvhere in '46, (after returning from 2nd NY trip,)
spottin', For that vhole summer I were playing picnics and funeré?%&arades.
T didn't go into i'anny's until the latter part of 1/6 or the early part of
127, And I worked for three men there, The first one I worked with was Johnny
Matassa's nephew; and I worked for a man they called Germelden; and another
one by the name of Steve, he has a big restaurant nov up in Carrollton, I've
had three bosses at that place, lanny's., We played Fridays, Saturdays, some-
times on Sundays, We had a good crowd, a large following; young peonle, & few
older ones, not like Luthjen's — Luthjen's had the real old:old vpeovle, I got
the job at Manny's by my mother living,across from Johnny latassa's. Johnny
Matassa's nephew knew me and he gave me the job, And after that he pulled out
and'sold to a man naned Gerggzi;na fnd then he sold out to an Ttalian fellow,
and then I quit. T got where i% paid me to do spot jobbin', and I couldn't do
it on Saturdays — -if I was going to make $5 or £6 I could go and make £10 ob
$12, the prices were low '2)7

"Herb lorand played in Talbert's place some time, but he never worked
there regular, Talbert worked there from the beginning, but sometimes I‘orand
would vlay, if Talbert got a better job, But most of the time he didn't care

about finding another job because it was imore convenient for hin at lanny's

Tavern, But lorand vlayed with me in his last days; after Talberv died)ﬁorénd'

care in and joined with me, at the El Morocco. And then he got sick, he couldn't

play any more, and then Percy came in, Talbert overworked himself, He had a
vressing shop, done 2 lot of pressing for the tailors, on Rarmwart St, So that

he would be working éill 2 or 3 O'clock in the morning, and he had to be wp



at 5, getting his boys started, you know, getting the steam for the press, and
then he would play mvery night, So he almost — wrecked his own self, l‘orand was

Th y 7 -
I don't know whether it was drinking or whal, and he worked with re

sick also;
about 3 or 4 weelkg and then he hed to stop,

"Nick Gagliano sent for me, his father had a grocery store at Touro and
Robertson I think, and that's how Nick and I got acquainted. I played for some
of the students at Tulane, at the back end of the stadium, somewhere.round in
‘that section, That's how fqgggzigfﬁith Nick, And he liked it so mch, he asked
about running the business, and he ran the business real goéd. And he's still
running my business—— he}s my lawyer, Dorothy Tait =nd Nick got acquainted through
records, and she got the first outside job for us, in China Lake, California,
Prom then on, she ran the business in California-- her and lick corresponded,
Nick used to come up any time we had something important like a Festival or a
recording, anything important he would come up. And after he got acquainted with
her, she started to look after the business for him, After he started going to
school he just had to turn us over to her,

"The first place the band went on tour (Ie, the George Lewis Ragtime Bznd)
was Cincinatti, University of Cincinatti, end from there to Miami University in
Oxford, But at that time Mick was still S e veeen B thét time, Nick got in with
re just before I went in to the El oroccd and he done the business at the El
Morocco, he dome the business at the Sid.Davillé's, he done the business at the
Silver Slipper, and he started 211 the college tours that I madg, and did the
business there,"

-Talaing about Bourbon St, in earlier days, (not really specified when he
was talking.about,) GL says, "Hyp Guinlee was there, the Paddock was there, on
the corner from the Paddock, on the dountown river side,was the Vanity Club—
the Brunies Brothers Band used to play tbereUA?hey didn't have too much, They
had the Old Absinthe House but they didn't have any nusic, Hyp Guinlee didn't

w
-~ want any music until Papa Celestin ..,.....(?) I've only played three or four
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phaces, The Paddock, The El Horocco, The Mardi Gras and the Silver Slipper,
and at Toulouse and Bourbon...!(can't re erber name,) GL says that he never
did play in the Bourbon House, although he admité that "during the Deoression,
I am not ashemed to say, we would call it hustling, and we went different
places, played, and if they had a bar room we would go in there and play, and
pick up money; like the Old Absinthe House on Conti énd Bourbon, we would go
in there, but that ﬁourbon House, we didn't go in there,"

George recalls that during the Depression, "I would play till 3 o'clock
in the morning, at the Kiﬁéfish, and then I would come home and go to bed;
get up there at 6, and get nyself ready to catch the truck to go to work on
the WPA., And T worked till 2 o'clock eveyy dsy, or 2:30, and I would get home
round about 3, it all depends, sometimes not=tddi~later, K Then I would eat
. and lie dovn and go to sleep till 6:30;f%§d get ready to go to work, Because
at thot time dog aﬁe dog and you had to be on your P's and Q's, If you didn't,
your job was gone, Somebody would take your job even though they was only
paying a dollér, with tips, I worked there two solid years, without missing
a night, And they had floor s?ows——Smiling Joe will tell you the same thing,
he wasn't playing, he was singing, just singing and tap dancing at the King-
fish, Playing'fhere——it vasn't my band-—thgre was Burke Stevenson, he was
the first one -who had‘the job, the trumpeter, and he hired me, Billie (Fierce)
and a drummer called‘HcGee-—he's out on the West Coast if he ain't dead.

Four pieces., And we worked there for a long time and then Billie told the
man that she couldﬁ't vork with this boy, and so they let Burke go, and she
“brought De De in; they wanteike to take it, but I didn't want.it, the boss
said the leader would be getting the same thing as anybody else, and I didn't
waut all that trouble, 3illie and De De went together for about a year or
so, and then I stood for them, I was the onliest one,"

Working For the.WPA, George sa&s, "T done everything, the shovel,

rolled the vheelbarrow, made concreve, fight black widow splders - where

the



the incinerator is now. They built en incinerator on ;lmonaster St., There was
a dunp there and they waé clearing up that dump to build this incgnerator
that they got in there now, The black widow spiders were real bad; several

of these fellows were catching them, putting then in jars and selling them,
The Board of Health would buy 'em, I never tried to catch them, because I was
'afraid of them,"

The Tingfish, on Decatur St., "was a beer parlor, They'd dance; and they
hed a lotta womens in there, and they had—a letta B-drinking, They hadn't
worrled about B-drinking then, T bolleve the mag-gén the place is stlll living
yet, His name vas Shots, I haven't been there in the day time but he was renting
out juke boxes on Déuphine between St. Louis and Conti. A little short grey
headed fellow,"

George Léuis says Burke Stevenson is now in California, "He could play
some tunes real good. And he got in church, over here, and he merried, and he
gave up rusic, and then he went back, he went back to bass, He played with il
Thomas, he certainly did.

wifter the Kingfish T went;to spottin', anyvhere I could get sorething,

anywhere I could get out and play. There wasn't no steady jobs; I worked at

{n.i.'g_fﬁthe Harrony Inn for avhile for Red Hill (2) on Claiborne there, But I didn't

1ike the way he... I don't know, I just quit, On Decatur St, I wwwkmt for
played at The Popeye for Reelk<karera, sonething like that, they.called him
Joe Peck, he hzd a artificial leg. He's got a place on Orleans St. now where . —
, 42) And after I left there I didn't work outa Decatur any more
because it was,rough out there, and you didn't nake any money you know, At
the Popeyé.I was working with De De and Billie, and ¥lebert Cagnolatti, Ernié's
brother, he was playing drums, and for a while T used Gossoon, 'One Lyed' Babe's
son, on banjo; he died awshori—4ixE back,
"I »nlayed with Jim (Robinson) off.and on; I really couldn't tell you

“~  that, (vhen first played with hig,) You see, Jim played with a band, the Sam



ﬂorgan Band. I never knew Jim to play with any other band but Sam Xorkan's,

The original San llorgen Band Jim éidn't play in, but what they czll the

~ Young lMorgan'!s Band, with Jin and Isaiah, Andrew lorgan and Jim Little,

and Shine,and so forth; that come up after the original Sam lorgan Band,

The original Sam liorgan Band had only six nrens, and they would hire a piano

whenever needed, There was Butler Rapp— he played banjo with them, he was

called Guy-A, and Thomas Cppland, he played baés; Joe Watson was the, clarin-

. ettists, Arthur Johnson - 'Yank' - was the trombone, and Tberyt?), that man
he died, he played drums, And he used Edna Trancis, or Mercedes,

you know, they bad a lot of piano players around here,"

George Lewis says that he played with Jim Robinson "in the 30s, sometines
with Howard, If Howard would get a job we would play together because T didn't
run no band then, Howard, Jim, myself and Edgar losely, Then Howard.got a
larger band - he wanted to read the musie, but I didn't read any music, And
everybody was saxonhone crazy then, you see, I just formed my own little band,
and if T could get a job I'd just get the best of the mens I could. Whoever
would have been available, 114 %et Bob Anthony on truapet, he died of TB, and
I had Walter Reed, he died of TB, I used Howard sometime, and on rhythm, Law-
rence Yarrero,‘One Eyed Babe, sormetimes J&e Morris, he played bass, (dimss
dpneudible;) diffé;ent poople, because nobody had a real organised band, Every-
body was plaving around, tryinz to get +hat they could, So if you got a job,
it was your band, Peonle couldn!t afford six niece bands too much, You played
picnics - six or seven hours, all day - for a dollar and a qu%rfer. If you
used four pieces you'd use trumpet and clarinet, the trombone wouldgbe missing;
piano if éou had one, most of the vlaces didn't have any pian;, banjo and drunms,’

George says that Jim Robinson, "as a regular, he did start with Bunk,

because after Bunk —- EWD O SIDE OI'E
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nT joined the lusician's Union vhen it 21l was first mede up, and T

got out, because they had (no?) protection, I went back, and T got cut again,
and the last time T got out I Stayed out, Then, when I was put in there— I
didn't put myself in the Union, I was put in the Union in the '40s by the
New Orlegns Jazz Foundation— there wasn't such a thing as the Jazz Club,
They put me in, and Lawrence, Dreg, & and Jim, They got jobs for us here,

_ at the St, Charles Hotel, for a French Orgabisation, end they put us in the
Auditorium, We had to be in there (the Union) vhen Benny Goodman came down
end played the first jazz concert in that Auditorium, and then Louis came
down after that.":

Talking about the Union in earlier days, George says "they went and had
a petition, you didn't have no contract in the Union, nowhere to meet, you'd
meet in a hall, or you'd neet in the end of a saloon,-anfuhere; and they were
just stealing —our money, just run off with your money then, a lot of tizes.
Now, you see, I don't go to reetings, I guess it's all right; I know as 1png
as T I live I'm going to stay in the Union, I hope, The Union is ran by—
all the Unions nov is internat1onal, Petrello -is the head of all the Unions,
he was President, but before that the Union wasn't international, but, I would
say it loo}ed llle they hog fat (?) off the money they needed, you know, while
we vere sbarV1ng."

Advice to young clarinet players: "I don't kmow, tell them to keep it
up, if he likes <the instTument, Don't exmect to play it.in no one day, of
course; and don't exmect to becorme vpopular in one I eea(2)e But he could
_ beéome populer, though, But I don't know how long this music is going to lost,

. When a man gets older,.he becones accustomed to one thing, For instance
I'n accustomed to buying shoes in ome place, you see, but I could buy then

some prate else,'in fact T know that there's the same brand of shoes, but I don't

feel it's safe, and that's the truth.Like you 've got two stores here that sell



the sare nake of shoes, And one I go to but I newer go to the other one, And
it's the same way with reeds, I used to use a No,5 reed;'a hard reed, but then
T had to change ny teeths, and every year I was getting older I was losing strength,
you lose strength, So then I went down to a 4, and four's kind of hard, it's
all according to the grain of the wood, And now I'm using a 3%, or a 3. I
found out that just testing the reed don't mean that the reed is good; you can
pass it along your finger nail at the end to see if the reed is 3plit, of course,
.because sometime the grain, you know, of the cane... Now for s I don't
like no plastic reed, and I don't like the majority of the people vwho use them,
you know vhat I mean,"

Asked if he ever played Boehm system clarinet, George said, "Yeah, some-
times; but I never did like the Boehn system, Soemthing td do with the tone,
it was too keen, I didn't like the tone, They're muich heavier in weight, of
course, rore keys, more rechanical, it helps you to meke so many things, you
know, vhere with the Albert system you've got to do it from, with your tongue,
and your fork fingering, you see. Sore notes you made like that, (deronstrating
how the middle finger of the left;hand has to be held dovn while 211 the others
are raised,) "some notes are all open, Called fork fingering, but not on the
Boehm system, Rk thﬁZé the Boelm system gﬁt baiorsins e You take righﬁ now, you've
got more young clarinettists fro# the age of say, six, six years of age, you see
a parade, you sce then ﬁélking in the street, and they're vleying the Boehn
systen, Put before the Boehm system got popular, very few kids you sav inx_a
varade, It's easier.'Yéu can find sone Alberts with the key undernezth, you
.know, that is the {Epeake;} key on the yottom, but I don't like it because of
the water, the moistufe gets in, and leaks; it all depmends on the xan and vwhat
is eaéier.

"I know how I_ke my music, I guess a lot of people could say I could be
wrong, but I like my rusic pepoy, and I iike four beats , I don't likq this,

(clapping a 2// beat), You hear thet on the streets, vou hear it on a funeral,



you hear the brass band, boom boom, BOOM, exploding zll the time; I don't like
that, I like snare drum, if you've got a snare Grum player, But you don't get,
nobedy playes snare drums, Tou don't ﬁear a lot of press rolls; tiey ain{t doing
press rolls right, I like a bass; I like a banjo, and of course, I likex a
piano, But I lilke a banjo that brings out the tone; I like chords, I don't like
the fancy stuff, Now when it comes to his solo, then do the fancy stuff, if he
has a solo, That banjo is a time keeper, like the drum, or mellonhone, or alto
horn, what do you cell it? (Hums 'boov, boo-boop,') That answers if you don't
;hear but those notes ~ boop-boop, boop-boop - but that is one of the important
instruments in the band, in the brass band, beeause he's the banjo,

"But if you have these banjo players raking what the horns rake of what
the piano rekes, then... The first thing he should try to make is to stop smother—
ing the strings, smotiering the note, vhich don't brinz the right tone out, And
anofher thing T don't 1like, T don't like the plastic heads on the banjo, sounds
like someone is striking on a dish pan or sorething, You take solo banjoin‘, itts
all right, if you're getting the right tone out of it, but if you don't be getiing
the right tone out of the banjo..,.But then most of the banjo vlayers playing around
here only play oﬁ£;Z§g:;he beat, (Endicating a 2/L beat,) The banjo player should
be steady, that's vhat Lawrence had, he was steady, George Guesnon had a certain
amount Qf time, Bﬁt then he started that, (indiéating playing fancy stuff,)
Lewrence had the Fimgmes wrist, Lawrence had the fingers, and there's only one
person I enjoy listenin' at some, and only one person I really can play with, and
I like to hear him olaying, and that is this boy way out in !<innesota there, Kike\
He fingers the banjo right, rather than just srotherin' it, They ddn‘t get the
tone out of it, they-ﬁsed~to rake any banjo ring and get fhe tone, Tﬁat banjo is
supposed to riﬁg; it's supposeé to cut thfough‘just like an Eb clarinet,

"If you've got a 20 piece band with one clarinet, you can hear that Eb in
there sorevhers, If the wind is blowing behind re you can hear it alrost, well

let's say, to the end of the Favy Yard, But it's going to cut, so keen it'll cut
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right through. You don't see too rany Eb's in a band, in a brass band, or
school band; maybe you might see one, and about 8 or 9 Bb clarinets,!

Asked about the horns as opposed to rhythm instruments, George says,
"Personally, ain't none of them playing dixieland music, outside from—the white
bands, Dixieland rusic, few of us could play it, because we don't rehearsal, in
the first place, Dixieland music is ensmmble, every body get up, and then they
take down, Just like some authorities on jazz, I've heard that, and I wouldn't
argue with them, If you've got six mens, you've got a hard band-- £ill in every-
thing, Somebody should be goinz all fﬁe tire, It's a conversation, just like if
T would tell you 'no', and you say 'yes', you know that? Somebody should be
underneath; that's the sort of nusic I care up with, and 'play, And not if you' ve
got six mens, and you play that ensemble, and then everybody take down excepting
the drum and the rhythn, Well you don't have a damn band then, You've got a
quartet,

"You take Thoras have the idea of it, Thoras just play the chords, Thoras
play very litile lead on his itruuvet; but he's up there all the time, he's
doing sorething underneath, even just one or £wo notes, you know vhat he's doing,
He has the right idea of this typ; of music, But fhe rest of the fellows-don’t
havé that, Yéu tale like, the piano players in the first place, You can't get
no chords, the pigno player is playing relody all the time, just like the band,
right now, in baads right now, I'd go for (%) I'ercedes, tiercedes is aboubt the
best éiano player you got, not Mercedes, Mrs, Kimball; she's heavy, and she
rakes the right notes, but she's playing the melody, The only ran that ever pleyed
chords, and he didn't know the piano, at all -- he couldn't play every key —
was Jge Jares, Mo, I like chords, I'd rather chords, because you get in one
anothers way; you see, whatever I'm going to rake he?s-going to make the sare,

I notice that with Charlie, Charlie rales the sane thing I make— ah, 'Pay
attention now, gatnh out Charlie, I hear }ou.' He started off playing nelody,

and then changed himself, but I told hin I don't care what he do,
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"You take Joe Robichaux, Joe Robicheux wasn't no.......({} izno player,
But Joe had, Joe liked the key notes, you know, the lizht notes., For a piano playe
you take Aliton Purnell, although he was contrary, I think he get the musiec
better because you can hear, you can hear the rhythm, And the rhythn is
the most important thing in the band, It ain't the horns, it's the rhythm,
If you've got good rhythm, just like when Lavrence vas Livin', Drag could
hear better, and Joeﬂ They put down (on?d, and you could hear that, I doun'%
belicve there's a band in New Orleans that had the rhythm they had, Although
Joe, they say I worked him hard, I didn't work him hard, I mean, he worked
his oun self hard , And then, if you've got a band you've got to rrork your
men hard; because most of the leaders don't want to vork, They want to put
up their horn when they like, You take Thomas Jefferson, he leads a band,
although he's not hard at 'en you know, he plays a oretty good jezz trumpet,
But he don't play, he don't want to play anything, If he would work harder,
like Talbert— Talbert vas working all the time, You see when Talbert played
he would be underneath, and you can hear on some of the records; we only rade
one for Doctor Souchon and one for Good Time Jazz, It hasn'tg got to be fancy,
because yo listen at the thythm of it, and that's what counts, Because thai!
the man (. S ?) that give you the uplift, And if you've got good rhythm,
the trummet or the trombons or whatever you use, he can execute his instru-ent
more better; because he know the chords are coning out; because if he's
going to -say 'doh', you're going ‘to say 'doh' with him. You ain't going to
say it differently and you're going to (act better?),

"ihen I first went to California T was Interviewed on the radio, and
I says N'Orl'ns, 'N&awlns,' and ran they laughed, And then vhen it was over
they said, "/hy did you say'Nyawl'ns'?" And right then and there I knew T

was wrong, They say 'New Orleens', If he says llew Orleens and I sgys, "Do

-

you know vhat it reans_to miss lyaul'ns?" And he say, "That sound different
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don't it?" And T say 'bemkets! for those, sidewalks, So Charlie makes the sane
thing I rake on ny clarinet, Now when he's plaving by his self, his solo, I
Qon't care what he make, or when the band play all'togefher I don't care what
he do, I asked him, when we was in Japan, and it helped him, even though the
piano (low?),"

Asked about his z'4ll Star Band!, George says, ﬁ%ell, I would say Chester
Zardis would bz one; bocause he know that music, he come up with it; and Alex
Bigard would be the next one, if he could hear, you see; because he play more
snare drun than a2ll of them, I would say Cie — Cie is a good drurer -- but
the drummer is not supposed to nlay drums for his own self, he's supppsed to
play for the band, So if you set a tempo (clapping beat,) he's going to pull
it down back, (clavping slower,), He's better than a man named Christian
(Depriest?). AleX vlays a lotta drums; & lotta peoﬁi; don't believe it, He
would be the drummer, And I immxt heard, I nlayed the other night with Eorl
Humphrey, and I was surprised, I mean, I'm not going above Jim's head, Zarl
plars a lov of trombone, I suppose he's an alcoholic if he don't =lay that,
you see, But he has ideas, rou fee. flow he's playing a real tailgaﬁé;_And he
still could be very good, because I noticed that the bdher night, I would
take him above Jim, Jim plays the melody on his trambones, ~nd Nelson plays
a good trombdne, but Nelson'plays nervous trombone, you see, going out, on
his.out notes, That's because he never come up »laying this rusic, He come
up pvlaying big band, you understand,

"Banjo, vou've got to have a banjo, I'd rather get l'ike, although it
would be better if you didn't have to send awey io !fnnesota to get a banjo
player, Trumpet, now, There ain't none of them know too rmeh about the music,
Little Bag know—he's got a bad tone-— but Cag know the misic, Albart Fernandez,
Anothe~ one would be good, Andrew Anderson, but he's so damn soft though,

And for piano, little gyank lioliere, bécause he can chord, and he's anxious

to learn, but, you........{?) only once, and he get to chording."
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George's MAll time, ell star band! was "Buddy Petit would be the first
one,of all thexm mens I've played with, Buddy Petit, How on trombone I would
like tYank'! —vwhat's that boy called? — we used to call him !Yank! for short,
Arthur Johnson, Buddy Johnson's brother, Bass, Simon larrero, Lawrence's
brother., Banjo, I'd rother Lavrence bstter than I did John; John was supposed
to be the better, On piano, they didn't have too many piano élayers, but they
had one guy by the name of Tink, and t;,me he was better than, I mean more --
.a lot of people which I like raybe you don't like —- but I would like him, For
bass between Chester and Duck Ernestx , I'd have to make a choice there, you
can't have two. On drums,well there was Irving Joseph, who was cross-eyed, Papa
John's brother,:er neohew, ......(?) Purnell, he's brother of Papa John's nephew,
And then there's Roy BEvans, (I suggest there's ahother drurmmer he might have
thought of, vho he play=d with quite a bit,) "Chinee? ioe Rena? I can't recall,
I played with so rany I don't know, oh yesh, well Dodds, well Baby, well, he
was no exceptional, Baby was, like I said, well Baby W8S.jeeessesssss(?) stars,
er, Baby was a star, but the rest of them, what they call a ster, they wesn't
no star, as fer as I know, I vlayed with Eddie Woods, we called him Face-0, and
that's vhere that name, er, vhat's that druwmer play with Tony Parenti now?
Zutty\ 2qtty, I °dont't like Zutty's playing, but he's certainly gobd at one tinme,
but now T don't care for his olaying, “rom nenout of town, not lNew Orleans ren
that'played real good druns was Kaiser llarshall, He was out of ‘town though, of
course, but he played real good drums, And then you had, .of druwers down here,
Joe Rena, Fid Rena's brother,

"y yould say Buddy (Petit) was about the best trumpet player I ever heard
: in New Orleans, That's vhat ny estirmation, I would say it in front of Louis,

I would say it in front of Red Allen if he were liQing. His tone was better

than the rajority, and he had ideas, he could do so many things with the horn,

. ‘ ~ -
He never ranged with the high notes,Buddy never nlayed when he would make toom
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high of a note, tside of Kid Rena his self—he wvas the onliest one I knew
of who would hit high C, MNow they had some cheap (?) people like -- he drank
hisself to death, I can't 'call it, he sort of streight(?).

UChris Yelly didn't make no high notes, In the range, I mean, you know
stay risht in there. I': rather a fellov stay in than go up hich, because, lile
at Preservation Hall, T try to vlay in one way, and the band's playing in another=,
I like to play low register, you see, and the trumpet players now, they overblast
uyou. Now if there was a mike it would be different, Those nens, they didn't use
no mike in those days, but we vlayed, when they were living, the clarinetplayed
low register too,"

Playing in Bunkie ig 1942, Mlell the set up was, Billie and De De, that
vas there job, Robert Davis--jirmy Davis's brother, the drummer. (¥o relation

to Jim Davis, the Governor, vho GL says "stayed in the stove too lonz, because
he's darker than I am,") "and myself, One Eyed Babe's son Gossoon vho died not
so long ago, a hell of a trombone player by the name of Gibbs, he was e cripple,
I think his first name was Frank, We were vlaying at a little night club, every
night emcevting :onday nights, we were off on onday nights, end I ....... to
play with Billie and De De and them, but I played with them a long time, till

I juwt got cistusted of 'em, because at that time—- they're nice people now,
they were elways nice people, buit they drank a little bit too much, Of course,

I drank too, b&t vhen they were drinkinz I just coulin't take it(?), ani they
would get unruly, Th;re'was rany fights that they broke up at Luthjen's place,
But I think it was the best thing that ever happened to him because they have
a—nev life now, and they know vhat to do with their money and how to itzke care
of.it; aﬁd you know they're rmalxzing money, It's just a pity that, his eyes, he

can't see,"
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George Leyls interview IT 3327 De Armas St, Cct 22,

Asked about the first clarinet he had: "Well, to tell the truth, I really
don't know; it was wood, but the name, I don't Imow theé nane of it, I bought
it out of anawn shop. It was an Albert system clarinet, but it had button
keys, one, bket didn't have no rings on it, Cne half had two rings, the bottem
helf didn't have any rings, I bought that for $4." He describes the rings as
"round things that go over the holes, I‘gggiﬁ it's made just like a flute, er

’ part of it; less keys, Out—of the 12 keys or 13 keysy théy didntt have as many
keys as the ordihary Albert clarinet/that we have now, you see, &nd it cost me
$4, I played $4 for that clarinet, And then I got a case, it was shaped like
a coffin; it was leather, You take your clarimet apart, into two compariments,
you put one half here, one half there, you see, se it wasjﬁafe.

"And T used that, and then the next clarinet my daddy bought for re, ot
Werlein's, And then my mother bouzht me one, after that wore down, and I started
out for myself, you know, getting a horn, And the metal clarinet, I bought
that metal clarinet, which is in tke luseum, I bought it at Werlein's, It wes
on——on a show you know, they show, exhibition, and I paid $30 some dollars for
I thipnk, for that, It was the best metel clarinet made, I—thirk, beceuse fhe
bell came off, -and it was as thick as a dollar, thick as a silvef doller, It's
in the l'useum now," George Lewis bought it "during the Bepression, zbout 32,

38 33 years aéo T guess, Because I had decided to get a metazl, since they had
one there, it was the onliest one.there. I couldn't wear it out, you see,
Because perspiration czuses a certain anoé} of soft, and they wear the holes
dowvm, as you can imagine, so that you-get a leak; outside you get & steel ring
put in the hole; and then that would make the clarinet false, I inagine, because
each hsle has = mExiaim got a differenﬁ size you see,"

Asked about trouble with clarinets splitting: "Yes, the one I used the

—other night cracked, 7ell they tell you if a clarimet don't crack it's no good,
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The grain, you see, So the weather will crack it, Aﬁd the one I've got nov,
and used the other night, has got a steel, a metal tube, you see, with two
metal rings around to hold it together, But I've hed clarinets that split,
and I've put sealing wax into it, They will crack from the barrel down, to
one of those keys; and sometimes they don't crack through and through, but
they erack so that when you Blow you see bubbles comihg.“

Asked about any difference in tone between wood and metal clarinets, "ell,
KI'll tell you, & lot q;{peep}e say that the tone is different, but I didn't find
any difference in tome, I did Burgundy Styeet, the original Burgundy Street we
made for Bill Russell, Ah, with Shots, all those were made with the metal clarinet.
I think the tone is differept if the clarinet is cheap, But this clarinet which is
at the luseun was a Harry Pedler, that's the narme of it, Harry Pedler, Just like
you ked ... ks, different brands, Leblancs, Selmers, they're named after
sorebody in the business,"

George says that all clarinettists in New Orleans played Albert systemn
- when he was starting, "All of them, I never saw any (Boehn systems,) I know
Israel.Gorman, he was—-he played good on--znd .,..., he vplayed Albert, Eddie
Cherle (7); he played Albert, Zeb, Zeb, Lapdsy, his ndice who lives around the
corner there, he plaved Albert. Georgge Boyﬂ, he played Albert, I used a Bo-hm
system once, twi;e. They wanted to sell it to me, and I didn't want it, you
koow, That was Al Landry, he was leader of the Eureka band, and he was working
with Grunewald's as agent, I used the Boehnm system, It was metal though, I 2lso
used an Eb clarinet--wood though--Boehn system," Lewis says he ﬁever used én
A clarinet, although "they used to; years ago, they used to sorme of them use
it, But the-A clarinet vas so low, the music that they was playing, say for
instaﬁce‘in Eb, and cornet in A, so he had to swithh his cornet to the low key.
And that would meke-—a lot of fellows couldn't cross. But I were Jucky; the® few
pleces that we played in A with Buddy Petit like--what do you zall that, (humming,)

i . L :
--Maple Leaf Rag, Those kinds of nurbers I'¢ push my clarinet,....e..y but I'é



17

have to play in a different key..You see, the trumﬁet, if he's playing in

the key of Bb, I'm playing in the same key as the trurmpet, because he uses

a Bb instrurent, And naturally, if he shift to 4, it wouwld throw ry Bb clar-
inet into a different key, !‘aple Leaf Rag was cornet in A; that mean he had
to pull his shank out, or turn, you know, to get real low, say like a piano's
low, some pianos are below the 4.6 mark in range, Every clarinet Qill lose, -
(piteh) you see, Buy a brand new clarinet and hit the tuning fork and you
_.make the tuning note on the clarinet, which is A, and it will correspond, you
see, Affer you blow on it for one or two days you will find that the clarinet
has lost--it's not up to the standard."

Agked about routhpieces: "Yeah, the mouthpiecé;i'm going to use tonight
is a Selwer, and I have one in my case which is the mouthpiece belonging to
this metal clarinet, T used to like the wide lay; with a wide lay I could use
a softer reed, Buying a clarinet with the mouthpiece, &f you've got a close
lay you can use a hard reed, If you've got a wide lay(er), you use a soft reed,"
He syas he never tried to alter the lay. "No, that would ruin it, I never tried
that.-I've tried—in fact when my daddy was living he tried a goat horn, you
know, the horn of a goat, to maké a reed, Couldn't get nothing out of it, He
didn't have anything to'do, so he cut it out and he scraped it, but he couldn't
get it so it e¥é&iwould roduce a toneJ I% was something on the order, to me,
like the plastic reeds which they're selling now," George says his father never
played any musical instrument, "No, he just took hold of a' reed and saw how it
was rade, He didn't play, Yone of my folks ever played any music, "

- George never tried to meke a reed himself, and never heard of any other
musiciaq trying to do so., Mo, I knew of one man who made a banjo, out oflturtle
shell, and it had a good tone to it, but it didn't carry like an ordinary
banjo. It was a turtle shell, and a certain amount of wood; and a certain
place to put the souapost, you see, You could hear it, but it didn't carry,

He made it because he was idle, he would always be maxict raking something—
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Buddy Hanaday, he played with Buddy Petit., I played with that same band, In
fact T joined that band after Edmond Hall, when Edmond Hall left, He made
banjos, but this turtle thing he madse, it was a beautiful instrument, Because
he would pick up pearls, you know, and he would inlay them, and knew how to
set the frels and everything, But it didn't gibe the tone, Well, you take any
banjo, without the resonator--that gack piece-—it.ﬁiil éound altogether diff-
ereht,"

"I had one reed, I'll tell you, on my first trip to Japan, I used it
for three months, Never changed, That was an exception," Asked about norgal
life span of a reed: "It all depends on how you breathe, They get wet, saliwa
you-know, and you can't get the tone, or your reed gets dry rot..ti....bai it's
no good, outside you scrave it, now'I ?on‘t like to scrape a reed, because yom
get it too soft, I'd rather use’a new reed, With a new reed youdve got to get
used to it, because the cane is sweet, and it makes you salivate,

"For a long time I used a No, 4 réed. T use a 4 now on different mouth-
pieces, "hen I was in New York before I had changed.my teeths—they were cut
around and wored down--I used a 5 reed, That was as hard as a plank, The hardes}

.
reed you can get," Asked if he trirmed reeds: "I would cut 'em with helf a
dollar or a quarter, I would put it on the roqnd and light a match--burn it,
I've got a reed’cutter somewhere in there, but they don't last, they split the
reed; one out of tiwo reeds tﬁey cut, it ain't no good no more, They lose the
edge you ses, For me, I would rather burn them, A reed cutter, it's just like
a pocket knife or an ordinary knife; when it's new it's as sharp as a razor,
but you get a2 couple of shaves off it and it's dull, you've got té discard_it."

"I like 2 wood clarinet best, but before I got this Boehm system Qfa I
useded (sic) a rubber clarinet, And I got the same thing out the rubber clar-
inet as I did the wood, But the wood is better, because, if you drop the rubber
one,that hawe—armmﬁ%r1&ﬁﬁ$*4ﬁ%é%ﬁﬂ?fﬁfif%"B?‘if‘EauIdr'nock a piece off it,

you see, Buy the wood, you might bend a key, cr put it out of line, but it
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won't break that easy. Wo, I didn't find nothing different in the tore,
the one T had, the one which I do have, I just loaned it to those people,
the med2l clarinet, It's on loan, and whenever I vant my clarinet, I can
get it," George says it was still working when he lozned it, "but it was
out of line, I loaned it to a2 musician one time, he wanted to buy it, and
he kept it about two months, Then I asked him ,.I says, 'Are you satisfied?!
He say, 'Yeah, but I'm going to buy a Boehm system.'"™ (GL doesn't.want to
say who the musician was,)

Asked about an} preference for improved Alberts, simple systems, etc,,
"Oh well, I don't like a simple, not a 51nole.1I 'm going to use one tonight,
of course I've got two clarinets, 1t's a dlflerent nake, The Boehm system is
much easier to nlay, You can see all the lardi Gras parades and all the
- school bands, you never see nobody with an Alberts, Mow they don't make
Alberts in the 8tates any more, but before, when they were making 'em, sell=-
ing ther: when they were vopular, you never saw a child with none, The children
wouldn't pley it, couldn't play it. T don't know vhich one they call the
simple, I vall the Boehm clarin§t the simple," It is explained that simple
means a primitive kind of Albert, "That's the first kind T used with my first
clarinet)it i

"Jell, I'11 tell you, you're not going to mention his name, but a fellow
when they rake a clarinet, or any instruzent, all those keys are supposed to

be ésed Sorie use, I've secn a lot of fellows oull that key off, so that they

can close up that hole, but I never aqﬂfhat because I know it's for some use,
and I do use it soretime, With the Boehm system they've got six rings on it,
and everyone of the keys is for some purpose, or they wouldn't put 'em thers,
And It's eésier for the techifcal, technique, it's much easier, You take kids,

they got kids right around here, in this neighborhocd, schoolboys, school

. - . - 3 1"
kids, they vnlay a Boehm system, and you see 'em in the lMardi Gras parades,
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George says he uses all the keys, "Svery, the time I have to play where I hed
to use that key I'1l use that key, The trill teys, I use them, they're on the
right hand side, yeh, I use it,"

Asked about tonguing, playing 'dah dah' instead of 'ah ah!, "Staccato,
you mean, It all cdepends vhat I play. I tongue my horn, but you don't ever hear
it pop. I make it fusz like——(indicating growling,P-- I make it do that you know,
But I never pop a reed, T don't like to pop a reed, not like, you know, some
will make it pop; but I never like-id that," He refers to slap tonguing, I say
Willie Hunphrey does it soretimes, "Uellqthat's who I was referring to, I didn't
want to say the name, But he do it sometimes; It change the tone around,

"But I like a tone, What put me on playing-; tonex was, when I first
started clerinet, naturally, iikc all young peonle vou screech, you know, and
-the gentleman who lived in the same, he aks, M tp tiwom stairs there, who's
got = thém boids?"(laughs,) So I learned to wlay soft on—it, and I got a
very géod tone, Like before I played that Ib clarinet I vlayed in a brass band
with a Bb clarinet, Mo, I didn't want anyone to hear me, so I bloved sort of
. éoft, you see, with a stiff reed, and that's vhere I got my tone. I play a
different tone, although I say it myself, different from any clarinet playér.
But &ou can listqﬁ; to radio or television, and you hear s clarinet, you can
tell it's a Boehm systom, Because the tone is light, you know, it don't have
the body, it's not as deep as the Albert system, But it's faster, you see, it's
fast, "

Growling, "You loosen up your lip and you let the reed vibrate." GL does
it"now and then when I'm feeling good, or the people arey you.khow.“ Asked if
£rue that'N....clarinéttists are reluctant to zrowl when vlaying in .0, "o,
because I knew a clarinet player, I used to go and play with hin, end his father
had a band, An? he was the clarinetiist, He's dead now, He dome 21l that pop,

everything, He d‘dn't have no tons, he couldn't finger, you know, He had nerve,
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that!s 211 he ﬁad, nerve, Ernesv ”olieref Paul i‘oliere, the son he was a
trumpet player, or a bass plaver, he convarted his self into a trumpet player,
It was one of the first bands that larvin Kirball played in, And also Ermest
Po&ree, saxophone player. 'Cause he started banjo his self, and he switched

to sgxophone. But Fimball played with Paul loliere, and it was considered a

bad band, And so I usedto go along with them, and play with then, Fie1d5€77
bass player, was a relation to him, The clarinet and the drun were his two sons,
so he got all the money,"

Plastic reeds, "Yes, Bill Russell bought me one, and they ex= were

expensive then; I never could use it. I tried it but I couldn't use it, I

just couldn't get the right tone, It was—-well did you-hear Paul Barnes?--

pot poverful enough, I didn't like it. I aporeciated it all right, but i had

to get back on my cane reed, Because, just like the banjo, the banjo was nade
with a hide,, I don't know that hide it is, but it's a hide, So the plastic
head don't sound like a banjo, It's got a tone, I don't knov what it sound like,
it sound like a drum or something, You don't get the same tone, IV lasts lénger
but Fou don't get the tone," .

Make of reed, "I buy a La;oe, itts suppoéed to be French, well, all the

reeds are supposed to be Trench; sometime I get a Vibrator, I used to use a;:,
(can't renember.nzme) that reed was my first reed, But I always like-id a stiff
reed for playing funerdls before I started on Eb, and varades, on Bb clarinet,
Ané he's got o blow like hell, iAnd then when I switched to Zb, Sam lorgan's
clarinettists, Joe atson, he died of lung trouble, he was the one ran—-"

END OF SIDE OHE
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"We played a parade, the Oddfellows used to parade from 8 in the
morning till 6 in the evening——all day parade, They had the iasons come
from out the country, everywhere, It was a big to-do, on the 30th of May.;-
And they had pfénics at the fairground, 2ll day for the children, and at
night it would be for grown peonle, they would use brass band,-s® grandstand,
or wvhat they call a "tunk", a hunky tunk, would be out (on) a platform they
would build vhile they would dance to a regular ragtime band, But, Joe
Watson, this was the first time he was using an Eb, so he borrowed an Eb,
Al Landry was the lezder of the Eureka Band--the original Eurela Band——he
was wvorking for Werlein's as a agézt selling instruments, and he bought me
that Eb, but I had my Bb along with me, and I played the Eb, and then I conts
inued on, but before that I nlayed always Bb,"

Asked about ermbouchure: "Uel%j T hold mine, I used to when I first
started out, I used to hold the,lip there, (over the teeth), but now I don't
do thaf." The lower lip over the ﬁeeth, "and also the top lip, but I learned

better because the lips would get sore, you see, Very sore, I used to vlay.

7T 1 -

the jitney dance.at St.'Charies énd Canal vhere Pubenstein's store is, and

my lip would be bleeding all the time, and so I learned to catch the top (of
the mouthpiece) with ny teeth, ani would vucker the bottom lip, like that,
(Lover 1lip sticking out,) That was many years ago, I can tell you thet, The
Music Box this vlace was called, oh about '24, between '24 and '23. You see

all this vhat's coning up now, we didn't pay attention to that, you know, dates
and all.f The change of erbouchure "didn't change ny tone, because I wore £
{(wwould“Hold%) ny teeth dowvm, you can see, the record with Shots, You can sece

my teeth cut like a crescent, in the mouthviece," (What does this mean?) The

The bottom one get a groove, you sse, like that (showing bottom lip,) and
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and upder there, vou see, it's hard, Now if you dou't play then it gets sof't,
of course, just like a corn on your hand, you washiyour hand, you know, And a
saxophone player, he have a larger thumb than mine, you see; because you see
the thumb, it's out of shape, The saxophone player, his instrument is heavier
secsssee Thisbéome from--you see that-~vhat do you call that? - well that come
from a nerve vhich lead right into that, sometimes it hurt like hell," (Bump
on thumb, )

Teeth: "The first time I had 14 taken out, that was in New York; I also
had pyrohhea treatment, they keot three teeths, just tried to save them, They
filled 'em, bored 'em, filled 'em with silver, One was filled so you just
could see the top of it., The dentist told me ten years, they would last ten
years; and it was exactly--not the same date——that when I pulled the bridge
out I nulled one out, ALSO WaS.eeesess.. And the next time the other one cane
out——I have one right here--so what I used to do to stop, these teeth was
wobbling, you know, would shake, I would take a piece of npaper and wouldgikézgx&/
it up, put it in my mouth, like a orize fighter puts a mouthpiece in, ell that's
vhat I would do to stop from,.,When I got the last six teeths out of my head,
my teeths was out back in; so I never was without teeths, you see," Playing
with false teeth;'"Ho, I don't find that hard because I never played without 'en.,
Some peocvle wait'until the gums heal, you see, but the dentist thzt I used, and
Ttve got the bill in there sonevhere right now——it's four hundred some odd
dollars, 3ill Russell can tell you that--that the teeths, including pyrohhea
treatment and gas, I didq;t want the needle; and that's whay he pulled so many,

. you see, And it was, Decca? Vietor, I only had the teeth at the bottgg:jl had
just come from the deﬁtist. And I was only four days without playing‘at the
Stuyvesant, The fifth date was a Friday, (er, ilonday they put 'er in, Tuesday,
Jedncsdaw, Thursday,) the fourth date, I went and played. Because Albert
Micholas =t =zt zlayed fn =y nlace; a2d T ,..J. a 1ittle trial, and I played

the whole night.," By then Gecrze had his false teeth 2nd didn't find them any
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. trouble, "Because I hadn't doﬁe.(without?) 'em, Scon as they pulled 'en,

the last one, they put them in, And then I had to go to the dentist every
day, for about thre; or four days, Then he told ne to také_'em out myself--
he show, told me how they do—-and T would get in the middle of the bag(2)—
because the gums was sore, you see, The sockets what the mrems wxx ix tceths
was in, they cut éown; they vere jagged, you know, like.é bit sunken, And
they had to cut them bones, and they swolled just a little bit..ij.....a?
thoughts't

Asked about pléying'standing up or gitting down: ¥ "Jell, at a concert
I'd rather stand, I'd rather stand to play a sm=k solo, you know to play you
see, because a concert, because you've got a certain amount of time, it's not
like playing in the Hall, you lknow, 45 minutes, probably you night have an
hour, Well that man can stend an hour if his legs is good. But if he siss
down he looks too lazy, he don't make appearance, One thinz I can say about
the band vhen T had my band, we had a uniform, three or four uniforms, Nick
Gagliano, vhich is a lawyer now, ;aw that we had it, And to stand, you know,
would make a better apvearance," Asked abouf his feelings if there weren't
any people there to worry about, then which wouid he prefer: "ell, I'a
r;ther have peovle around, you know, because then vou dén't think, you don't
- think about it just so much, It gives you a spirit because somebedy is pat~
ting his feet, you know, and it gets -your mind of{;“Beca"se yoﬁ want to do
so,lyou wvant to do it right and most of the time you do it wrogg, you see,
you get kind of tense, you see, .

"When I was recording for Vietor, not Victor, Vervs, lorzan Grantz,
Ver&e, the jazz band, they didn't worry about--let hinm picked his own tunes,
The onliest thing, the man would give you the sign to go. And he would tell
you if—a lot of fellowus don}t start together, Start together and end tozether,
going out, Cutside of that he wasn't worried, He'd let you make your’ own

balance (confirrs he's talking chout Horran Graniz,) and the records come oub
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mach better, I believe; 'cause wvhoever you're recording for, he pick the
tunes, you see, He know what tunes he want,

17f you play in a recordin! my idea is, if you pléy the tune three
timess take one, take two, and sometimes even take five and six, you lose it,
because that man will lose an interest in that tume, you see., He ain't (gettint
on it ?) for some reason, So if you take two, or three, and you don't get it
rigﬁt, forget about that, Go on to sorething else, Because the first time, I'll
tell you, to my estimation, the first time you play, that number is the best
one, And then the big companies like that, they have the--vhat do you call the
man, he's in there, there's one there that supervise, he knows rusic, you know,.
he's got a hearing, and he sitop you. And you start again, he stop you again,
And you sort of lose—it sort of loses it. And that tune'll sound worse; every
time you volay it, it will sound worse and worse,"

"No, I never learned to rsad (rmusic), I take-ed one or two lessons, in
my spare time, a man what they call Professor Delmore, Delmore, Delmoe; I went
there about twice, (GL agrees this was when he was young.) I know all the signs
of the musie, but to read, I can't read, And I want to tell you something
else, All these musicians around here, colored, and some of the white onés,
thev can't read, You kno&, books, you say reading, you're going t§ read, you
pick up a newsvaver and you go right on, You don't say "Er, I..T..A..M.. Item,"
you go, you séy "Ttem", That's a reader, So the guy who rehearses, he's got
to core back and rake this vart, he's a speller, Then I had a man tell me in
New York, in '45, he called me down, they wasserving beer by pitchers, at the
Stuyvesant Casino, And he svcke, he saybhHow long you been playing?ﬁ And I
told him, #Since I was 14 years old.é And he said bI enjoy listedain! at you.‘g

And he say. Do you read?? T said Mo sir,! He said, hiell if I would put itk ¥

ToTamonanacanToenst he was teaching at the Conservatory in Boston-—he said

BTP T would put what vou can piiy oun vour clarinet on vavper, yould get afraid,

you'd be afraid," 30 meny notes, so rmany notes, you knov, that you don't, you
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know, you're not consciohs of it, you know, of what you're doing."
ny alhays breathe from the abdomen; you see the vein comes out here
:;of course, But it's-mostly the abdomen because, if the drurmer is pulling
you, and you're playing so rany notes--you've got to get ! em——you, ., (he
drawvs in breathz as' though in paiﬂ,) so you feel it right in the stomach
there, that pain, From the abdomen, that's where, It's the drumrer that
slow down the time, you see, i cah ;call many drumrers--but I don't want
to make enemies—that are not something snappy, it's supposed to be snappy,
let it be snappy. If it's supposed to be slow you don't want--not too slow,
You see because you've got a srall band; if you've got a big band there's
always somebody to fill in, jyou see, But you've got so many notes to get
in there, and if he's oulling you back, and you see, right Zx up in here,
it start hurtint you, you feel it, How they've got'some fellows that blow
from the jaw, (puffs his cheeks out,) but I never could blov that way, I
will.........”...sorre W

High notes, "Well I'1l tell you something, I don't read, and I
imagine my fingers Lknow vhat they're going to do before it get up here
(pointing £o his head,). ly fingers feel that they know what it's going to
do bgfore it gets up here you see, And I can tell when I can't_make a high
note though. I know when I feel that way, that I can't make it, I don't
try for it, But I always try befofe I start, I'1l rmake a high G, or whatever
note, and if I can't get,then I'11l pull ny reed -down to make the reed a
little staffer, If T can't get it then I'11 change my reed.

Asked about vpracticing: "Low register (No regular?) no, blow in my
horn fo-get my lios set, that's all, no special, no, But mostly I practices
at home, I play a hymn or sémething like that, or a 1ittle blues. 'Cause
I like the low register, I like the lov register, I like to go in ani out,
which I could do well, I know I aia't the bassit, but that is where Ti.e T

like,low register, Very few clarinets you £ind nlayinz low register,™
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I say T think he's more famous for high register vlayingz than low, "Jell no,
I don't think so, A place like Freserwation Hall you can't hear this, Low
register, the band is supposed to come dovm, your background, you know, your
drums, wvhoever, so that your low register can come out., Because that's the b=
beauty part of the clarinet, going from high to low, you know, high to low,
Now you find clarinet players who don't play lov rezister, period,"

"Soloing, you know, say like we're playing Tin Roof Blues, well I put
in there 'Blues For Jimmy', One tune I used to put %= 'Snag I®' in there,
whatever come iﬁvmy mind, I played,for blues, 'dum de,,!(hams tune) you know,
Well I vplay that soft, in the low register you know; the band is overérov‘ing
you, 'Closer Walk With Thee', I play that soft, in the low rezister. The iow
register's the best, but you tell the guys to come down, they dontt, they don't,

"With the Znglish bands, Acker Bilk--they had a uhite clarinettist
around here who I admired, Bill Shea, we would play duets together-—low reg-
ister, And I'd shift to high{+pe stayed low, And he shift to high, é% stay low,
Well that's the beauty parﬁQIOf the high register, it's the trill note more,
you know it's, it appeal to some people's hearing, but it appeals to mine too,
Sone tunes I have to nlay I would always, T would never start in the low
regiéter, but I would weave. in and out as variation, And I stick to sore of
the leads, too, so the band will never get lost, I would say for instance,
nov you have a trurmet player pleys, and he variates, till he gets off the
tune you see; well, now right, if he's variasting, and the clarinet is variat-
ing, and the trombone, vhatever he's doing, vou don't have no relody, the
tune, somebody got to carry the tunme, So you carry some of the meiody, and
variate some, sore of the melody, and veriate some, you see, That's the way
I learned myself, and that's the way I play this,"

ot
"Well you take '01ld Rugged Cross',Ayou take 'Yest Tnd Bluss', nobody

want to nlay on account of the introduction, Thorzs Tefferson; Howvard could
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rake it, sm= =R fim times, you see, They got a lot of them,that if the band
would come down soft, asd it would sound, you know T mean, and then you swell,
I don't read music, but the music is going up, For instance the funaral, I
played funeral, and everybody would have the music, and I would be playing my
part, clarinet part, different from what the msic would be, you understand,
I played low registeﬂﬁ‘yeuakaew on the Eb clarinet, in the streets, And you
could hear the foots !sshh', Because Landry was a man when he leaded his brass
b7nd, he was alvays on the outside, And you see him walkinegxm up and down the
members of the band, you see. So, like pieces the Eurkka Band played, 'West
Lawm Dirgﬁ' and '8ilence', and hard marches, he'd know just how to get 'em
down, Because on the rusic that they had, the triple, double f, which means
'very soft', you see, so you'd be vhisvering alrost, That gave the reeds time
to sing, He 's carrying the lead, like 'What & Friend Ve Have In Jesus', he's
carrying the lead, Zimxizmrd !'Unper Garden', ;the band is underneath him, you see,
So that's the beauty part of the clarinet,m T

"I have nlayed a funeral, and job; b-didntt-varticulerlVeessener I
den't get no money of course. I have pleyed a funeral going to the Washlngton
Street cemetary, and a woran ran out and smacked my horn dowm and said 'stop
that man from playing, because he's vlaying soft,' I snatched it wp, and you'll
find it in the book, And shé say, ! s for God's sake stop that ran!' And that's
because I--if T wouldn't have held it, it was there, the corks had swolled, she'd
have broke it, But I could nlaj Eb; T play it now, ask them Japanese boys, "

Asked about playing sharp, "lell yes, sometimes I guess, ..;1@%. but if
: he's a critic he don't knov sharp from Tlat, you know, he don't even know what
he's hearing éou knoé," Told there is some truth in the claim, "Yeah, sometime
there is, or -aybe I might overpover the horn sometime, when I feel good, or

strong. Well playing like there at Preservetion Hall anyvhere, evervbody tune
12 )D : ) ) J Y

v . Y : A
to their omm nearing, and if they would have, the way they should tune the barnd
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with a tuning fork, you Imow—-if they don't have a piano of coursé. Beéause
you've got to tune to that piano; and you actually can't get there, so you're
gonna be,,,, and the more you pull your joints out, or the more I use that
(puning) roller there, your horn is, air is escaping, you see, The horn is
getting flatter and flatter and flatter, The top notes or the bottom notes,

you can't get 'em at 2ll, So you have to be a little bi£ sharp you see, You see
me-at night—TI have always tuned, Because I hear a different thing; now, I know
when I'm sharp and I can tell vhen I get the note for Burgundy Btreet and then
the piano is not tuned, or Bill Russell, he tunmes it, You take a ran like 'Sing?,

or Charlie, some of those ren, they can't tune nol. so you get this note

right, that note is sharp, so you, you knmow, I'1l tell you, for instance, you
take Thomas, Thoras never tunes his horn, He get there and'he blows !'Bash!,

And then he don't be tuned, Because the piano is accordin' to the weather, It
might pull up or it might zo down, Or some of the sirings is missin', it ain't
gettin' the full values,*

Asked about early pieces he vlayed, "Let's see, I forzot all see, the

blues, Tiger Rag was another, They (Black zagles) didn't have too many tunes,

we were all boys just starting out. 'Any Rags, Any Bones Any Bodiles Today!,

That was a rag rman's song, he'd just blow the horh e plaved blues on corners,
and they'd have hags of veonsrmint, candy, the kids would bring hinm bottles or
bones, you knov, rusty nails,.and he'd give you a little candy or he'd gave you

& little prize, or a thing you'd stick on your finger you can't pull off, well
that was one tune, and then there was a tune my maﬁgg used to sing? him to me,
(he turs it,) It was a opéra tune, And I startad that on a little flute, I new
"the nare, but it just got away from me, you know. 1y mother spoke a lot of Creole,
and also I couid speak Creole up to the age of 7, then I ,..... fzt5Rer, Bub yoﬁ
get 2 bad piano, you ain't never going to be tuned, One piece 1%'1l be tuned, one
tune, and you gZel on sonevhing else, it's off you see,

- KD OF TAPE
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Georre Lewis Interviey TTT ‘ ’ 3327 De Arras St,, Nov 1, !'=5

"Jell ry clarinet, I had 2 rubbsr, bought 2 rubder clarinet and it fell
and it broke a piece off the ring, I went in%o the rmusic store in Los angeles,
on Vine St,, and aske. then to=see—if thzav could Tix it, ~ They said they could
fix it but T wanted to borrov one for to work, They didn't have any Albext systsrs,

he told e, So I siurted out, he said ‘'wait, cone baek George,! -- I ordered
V] W \
~y readg “here ---‘he said%ra_gst 2 /Albert /clarinet, and he got up on tha shelf and
i
he cawe down with this clarinet That he told e was Jimxy\ﬂoone's. He had

bought two clarinets, and he redeomeded one, and this one, he died before he
coild redex it, So he lst xe use the clarinet, and some psonle put in, and we
KL ’
decided to buy it, Jirmy Noone had ordered them through the music siore, 'hese
Y ’

IJ-

wo clarinets fro France that they wasn't selling in the United States 2t that

A
time, and he redeered one from the music store, and he had the. to hold the
other one as a lay-away, you see, the one I'm using now, And after he died
well th-re wes nobody to use 'en, so that's how it was sold, and it was given
ot

to me," George Lewls doesn't know if Jirry ¥oonme had ever played it, "I don't
know, but it was brand new, That wos around about fifteen years ago, I went uc
Furope in '57. Betwecn '55and '56, Thiit's a French Sel: er, that's the one I'-
using now," T : .

Jirry Noone: "I heard hi:: play, yes, I hexrd hi: play: in lev Orlezns,!

T

s

5

fect on style of playing in irios, "It doa't worry me anv, Because

’
1

I c2n play relodr, although, the nore meas thery have of coirse — I can't
| .
rocuce all the sounds like the tro:bone, And you_zpow,the t;?mpet vlayer,
I can play tgaft‘ I nevsr get worried, &: vloyed=a=lot=ef? tLiree piece  obs:
benjo and bass; vieno and bass, pizno and dru-s, I played a lot of 'er." Hs
doesn't thnnL rleying lead has any effect on his style,
Clarinet nlayers he heard when youngs I"He 11 I'11 %ell you, there was

2 1ot of ther, ZEveryone of 'em rade an Irpression cn e, becanse ev-ry one

had their own stvle, T heard Charlie YceCurdy, Picou at his best, Georze
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Baquet, Lorenzo Tio, Johnﬁy Brown, and so rany others, Zeb, Eddie Chefie;
Sidney Cher rie rather, Georgie Boyd, rany good clarinet players, Sore
of then didn't read of course, Georgie Boyd didn!t read any rusic, and a
lot of others that didn't read, but they played like 500, So, I always ad-
mired.every one of em's style, different playing of course," Asked if they had
different tones, he thinks I say TUNES, "NQ,they didn't have different

a
tunes. These fellows, they didn't %ze no different tunes, all the tunes was
the szme, You find with Punch recording with Al Wynn, 'She's Crying Tor le
Bluet (sings mart of it), sare was played that tire, as Punch played it
in Chicago, Panara didn't change, sore of the wvhite Dixieland bands changed,
Sore of the white bands changed 'en around, made different arrangurenfs. Like
you take for instance Sharkey's band, er a band that was coming up behind
these fellous, Louis Prira, Leon Prira, they change it around, you know, and &
lot of “hings <hey could%: .Zedorlze they had t — rewpote it wou knou.
Johnny Lala, not the one playving at the Fanous Doo; now, the old-time tha,
vho wes ﬁke{butcher in the old Trere lzrket, gpuld play the sc:e tunes as we n
A lov of then was corposed by ther like, er, Eﬁouldn't say luskrat Rarble),

N

but a lot of tunes thy nade their own self vou see, Anvway, did a lot of
COpy;ng behind the colored rusicians, because ¥id Rena, he had a lot of
musicians, white nasici%ps; Sharlkey was one o% his stholars I know for a
fact, Shorley wes,th fe eVerw=2av on larais between Ssplanade and Kerlerec;
I went vast plaving funerals and going back into the Perserverance lzll,
bringing the Perserverance Socicty; also the Young len of Liberty éociaty,
back to the hall after the funeral, And Sharkey wouid-be out tﬂere, on his
porch, Louis Prira, not Leon, not the one running the SCC, Louis Prima, he
taken 1essors fron Rena; and a lot of ;em.téken lessons.from see Eddie idller,’
farous saxophone nl?"er, he follov d a lot of fumerals, Also Tony E}_erwco,

they 211, bhoeleed be?zna sore of the older cres, Buddy Petit, but not Chris so

ruch-beecaase, but I think Ghris had a d"”*evenu style that they couldn't catch
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on for the terpo, for the way he set his time, yoﬁ know, The way he knocked
off his er ... {claps a beat), Probably the why didn't fake behind it
because probebly, he had a different heel and tos, keep the terpo," Did any
sound like Chris Felly? "liot excetly, mo, T know a lot of fellows tried to
play like him, ,Howard was one who tried to nlay like him, he used to make soe
of the phrases he made, but not sound like, He even beated ... till he died he
had that terpo of course, That!'s chmrch, (clapning a beat) he got that in the
church, and but to sav to blow like Chris, he didn!'t have the tone, sorething
was lacking,M®

Asked which clarinetists had 2 tone George Lewis adrired., "Well, Jim:y
Noone was one; Picou had a-goai tone; George Bagquet had a2 wonderful tone, Those
were really professional men, Charlie ileCurdy, those ren had played in pit bands,
played for vaudeville., Isidore Fritz had a good tone but not coi?ared to .none
of them peovle; he was; Isidore Fritz had a tone sorething like-%yate to0 say -
Edrond Hall, That's the sort of tone he had, But he was very fast, and he
knew what he was doing., But for the tonec he didn't have the tone., Youn take Ed-ond
Hallés tone, its more raw theh, 7ou ﬁnou, sore of the musicians that you czn
hear; although I'm not knocliing hin, he's a Tirst class rusicden, bub his tone wes
not the szme as those ﬁeOple. Hell;?ritz‘created his own ideas, Tad to because-

B

that band there wesyin that band before I ifoined Buday Petit's band, there vere

few of 'em done any re-ding, Verr few of 'erm; Bunk was about the onliesh one could

read; Bunk played in that band, and also Ernie Cagnolatti's oldest brother

Klebert, They was the two rens that usad to coe over and pla- with that band,

0ld man Louis Fritz was the bass and Junior wes the tro:bone, Isidore, clarinet;

. .o like

and they had a cousin Ralph hemeyr who plaved the violin; sounded justAclarinet,

he played a lo%t round there. After Bunk they would send and get dif’erent trumnet
- ot

players you know; Tormy Ladnier plared with the tso. ,Torry nlaved bettsr t?%n

Bunk thouzh, Beczuse Bunk wouzld-have-to-be-a_lifwke—us~th=re you imnov, although

he had gocd lips, but Bunk never wzs & man who could blow,... Bunk was a fellow
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who whould blow in his days SO“GUH;DG like Alvin Alcorn, Alvin wes not a loud
trumpet dlayer,
T first pleyed with Bunk before the latier part of the twenties, across the
Lake, Mandeville, also here on advertiserents., Not Bunk's band of course, it was-
n't Bunk's band because Bunk wo-ld be hired , because up above Canal 8t, ke
Louis Dunaine, old man Guss Metcalfe was trombone,’ elso baritone and everybody
wes using him, [ He was one of the b=s® baritone players playing in the city, I
played with a lot of bands fror un above Canal St., And I knov Bunk wes not the
best. Bunk wzs around here, Bunk didn't leave, Bunk was in and out, in and
out, in and out. You've got musicians playing here right now that don't live
in the citvy, ixylayedxnithxx'inﬁxxﬁ Tou take, Sam Dutrey's daddy,.he was one
of Ermgrrexh==k tﬁem great clarinet players also, Sam Jr.)big fellov Who plars
_clarinet now, he don't live here. He goes hore ev-ry week end, ir Dpelousas
yéu see., At that tire we was getting dis gusted with Bunk, They was doing ;
towards Bunk something like they was doing tovards Buddv Petit, “heJ was leaw ilg
hig band, because Buddy was uncertain, you know, Supmosed to be getting

dancss, and Buddy would be off sorevheres else andplaying., Lezve you stanc up the
with a hall full of becer. He's lucky that he never got himself arrested, Fo

that wasn't towards the end of his life, he done it so often, he just was prlling

: . wilA
a jump (?) vou se=. I came over here, I wes playing in Lhndevéllehpeonard
Parker, and T czre over here after Zdrond Hall left the bend T got in the bond,
the Black and Tan, You see the nicture, with George Washington, twmb, Buiuy
4

Manaday, Chestcr on bass, Eddie Wo-ds, viom ue called Face-0 that's where Zutiy

and all then geot that'uord calling peonle face, When Hall left that band, they

used to nlav at Jackson Squure in xanqbv111 like théy tal.e-ed me, ¥ou see,

because Fritz and them had their oun band, they wouldn't leave because evsryone
3 o o

of them had their trads, they were brick masors. So they rake more money Irom

, you know, because, prices wes Way, &5 was a big

rice. Earl sent for Buddy, and thai!s vhere I olayed w_th Earl and Bucly,
P b) DL J
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Because ny father was still alive then, then he was sick, T come over on
v +ill londay, or whatever date they had, then I'd go back,
Core back the w-ekdays until my father died, And then we gos a-rid of his chick-
ens and everything and moved back over here, I taken my oldest daughter ildrel -
after I got over there she was sick during that time, Iy father died in the
month of October, it wasn't too long after my father died;

T had play=d with Earl when he fire Buddy, and he uscd Percy., Percy
WwesS & .... And then they got Lee Collins, Lee played for a while, and then Farl
" and Chris sot into a little fuss, Iarl left the band and I continuved with Chris,
all of us continued with Chris! band. Rov Evans, drum:er, Dave Ernest, his brothe:
we used to call him Duck Erncst, he wes playing bass; we all stuck togethzr, Walte:
Preston and Duck Ernest on banjo and bass; myself off clarinet; Chris, and they
picked up Ricard, he played second for a while., And Roy, and the trombone was
Bnddy Johnson's brother, Yank, Arthur Johnson, And after that Chris' band wos go
ing so good they took lanfluel, Thqﬂhel Pznetta., Ther let Ricard go because
Ricerd knew rore then Chris, I guess, and they was gettin' in one another's
way. He knew the instrurent belter than Chris., Ricard wes & good reader and
everything, Chris was what you call a speller; well he had ideas, you see he was
more of a blues ran,.but for setiing the band off with a swing, I don't “hink no-
body could do that, even Sam Morsan, Well Careless Love was one of his tunes, a
lot of old ones, 1T Ged=s.. and iT Sheen=k?), care out in the early twenties,

Black Snake Blues, he played a lot of blues, iaryland -- he vlayed the hell out

“

of taryland, and a lot of the old standards, But his favoritc nwiber was Careless
Love....Chris used a silver cute that would come with the cornet, and a toilet
flusher., He was the first one I saw that used the toilet Ilusher, rubber

plunger. He would squeeze that thing so close to “he bell wvou could barely hear

£

the horn vhisper, Dances, we used to pla for dances, no concerts; we nleyed

encore, they'd clap we'd vlar the saxe thing over again, I think/he, he wvas a
i :

good trupst plaver, I nlayed wi

h hir, well every Tussday we ve-e nlaving v

cl
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the Bullts; 8th Strect I believe; they'd have two bands, They'had two yarés., One
gave onto Dryades St. and = yard gave onto Rawpart, vhat they call Dancsel now
you sec, Ane we were on the Danneel side facing, and first it was Rena, Rena's
band before I got in Rera's band; they would be facing Dryed,St, And then Sax
Morgan care in with his band, the men facing Dryvad St. Thal was every Tuescday,
_every Tuesday night,  Besides that hell, Perserverance Hall, Economy Hall, the
Co-overators Hall, (what thev used to-call w=FF Suells (2} on Bienville

betvecn Robertson and Villere, And then ew Tulans, we had a lot of things going
oy J = g >

on,

There was a lobt of Jaraicans coming into town, West Indians, well every weel

we played two or three of those, So the roney was, ain't no bensfit nla-ing in
o :

those brackets'é?ﬁi) And T iust got tired of vlaying with Chris after a certvain
olay
fellow ot in the band. The job would be over half the time and Chris woulda't
o
have the —oney to pay the band, Sometine a fellow wyould get nothing, he had
draved it all in advance, you ses., He begzed me to stay, but I couldn't
stapd it; nmy first wife was looking after the children and I needed the noney,

Me-
4hey didntt—par me, I didn't gﬁﬁ,the --oney like I should have got it, On account
[eespans™— .?j

of a certain ayount of ... my wife had just hadi ny youngest son or the young-
est one living,
You were gettin' paid advertiscrents, truck, sav like thc dance would be to-

night or tororrow night, Say today was Suncav ,well you'd advertise ithe dance
) W “ !

s :
for Sunday nigh‘c:J ¥eak§ ballyhoo all around the streets. If it was on a llon-
day =y night, you'd ballyhoo Sunday also, 1onday they Gidn't do no bally-

hooing. They'd send out to different clubs, there were so0 'any diflerent clubs,

Y
vhat ther call WRyers, that wonld be a colwwn of people they were inviting oub

of thet particular club, and they would march and vhen they'd get to the docr,

they give vou the sign, and the tune would be,all the tire to rarch ther in,
(] )
was Gettrsbupg March, And they would core in -;1th ‘heir rezalias or thelr

banners, vou know, repr&seuting the club., And th.n ther would go to the bar, eud

they rdight spend, that whole groun, if%he-co ord_it, 50 right then and

e

130)

£

H

d

@]
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there, That's why there were so rany clubs, And'they use-ed that tiame to
rarch ‘em in, And they use-cd that tune,also 1n the coaeen . ' After(?) thewe
was two donces vlayed, Getiysburg 1arch would mean you take your girl to the
table and buy her so-ething to eat; a candy or a stick of gm worth a penny,
you'ad ﬁay five cents for it, or'... break it in pileces, apole or a banana, what-
ever she want, The job would be #7, that would be fqr advertising and the job,
&5 for the job, $2 for the advertiserent, Tou wo 1d start about one o'clock
end end about five, so if you had to play that Sunday night, You'd nlay at
first, say you'd start like down here, and end up way in Algiers, and youtd
come right down here {79 wi'h this band through the different places, dififerent
streets, where vou knew the peonle were living, more lively strewus. And Then,
2 lot of ti-es vou met up with another ba-d, advertising something else, end there

would be a battle right there you see, They ain'i nobody .... Because you were

=

-

working for certain peovle, say for instance +ou'd be pla-ing for e, and anothrer
band would be plaving for so-ebody else. Well thev had a route thoy would want
to make, yon know, and ther'd plar three or four tunes one band would pull off,
and the band that vonld pvll off, that didn't necezsarily sa~ that they lost, beca
they were working for so eone. His party was giving thet roney to rake that route
rake their destinaﬁiénl I used to olay fo- a club that was called The Jolly
Uncles, and that group would rake up at Son's, Son Fewclothss,— vou ever heérd of
him? —- at his hous%r Py cl-bwarden, His steo fathor was called Jeszie Jack-
son, he was a banjo player. The man wito was the head of the Jolly Uncles he was
pnared Cus Wilson, he vas a piro et He'd start that advertisemonf up SO
when you'd wind up down here, you know what we called, sore pecple still call
it the Treve, 1ike Liberty Street, Trerme St., was always known as the Treme by the
peonle ,

So, a lot of tires we'd meet bands, and we'd be the first ones to pull ofZ,
we'd mest sore smaller band, but it doesn't mean To say that we lost. Sonetire}

we'd get a bunch that just want Vo, the band would be thaas drunk ther would eveaa
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tie the vheels together, chain the whecls up, and nobody wpuld get away thén,
. you'd worﬁ vouself to death.” _.

Arnold DePass; "Jell in that band, Arncld ﬁe Pass! Eqnd, Arnold was the
head of the band, it.was his band, There wzs Elmer Talbert, Benay Benois on banjc
he's Cie's brother-inflaw ——Thoras Coveland, bass. Blacky Santiago played
piano, Isiah Robertson was .the) trorbone, and er, six pieces, seven pieces when-
ever they had a piano, Blacky Santiago was the piano vlayer. And vhen that band
first organised I don't know who played with them, I know Picou played with thenm
for a while,.and I went in and played with them for a while, about close to a
year, sorething like that, Iostly they worked with white jobs, Ponchd%rain Ho-
tel was one, out there where the Saints have got their ofZice building on the
Circle, Canola's (?) Club, a lot of white jobs. ® He played "|I guess twice
a week soveti-e, TI'1l tell you, I was pretiy lucky I-didn*tTeally-heve-ry.

clarinet ...L.(?) I never went without a2 job, I alweys had a gob, Then-Ims, ik

ever 1 was plaj-*i:ng with, if lhey didn't &O‘bhing a I had a ‘ob sorevheres

else, Because like I told vou I vlayed with 2 lot of Uptown bands, I would say I
wes in derand, yes, because I vas younger than rore of the fellows, and I could
plar as ruch as they could, playing, I'm not going to tell you I knew as rmuch as

they were vplaying, Like I say there was Georgie Boyd; they wupldnli-se playing.

<+

it wes the nerve that's whet theg=were, you see., Because I don't care who he

was T s going To cud-thdm, I don't care who was nlaying I was going to-ng

#Him, vou lmow, Because I know things that, what you can do, a fellow that's con-
sidered vetier than me, can't do what you can do, There was one fellow Pill, we
called hin Pill, he wes crivnled ,.., he was a very fine clarinet player. And

“er Chetrie, Sidnev Cheg&e, he looked lile a white man — he went to California

[o}

and ¢ied -- he was a fine clarinet player. Georgie Boyd, would go play with

04

Georgie Boyd, but I would bring ry own horn because Georgie Boyd always had

gsaliva ("sleeva"), and he had big, big lips, the mouthpiece would alwva~s:be wet ar
i
Hadr

]

“dirty looking; but for nlarying vou couldn't take it =wuy from him, I'd go to
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(Rena's?) place, at the Savoy on Rarpart St near Gravier, it ias upstairs,
Sam and them: Sit dowm and olav for Joe Watson oub at oot p-ay clﬁrwneu for 3am,
the original b=nd - |

"So, T wpuld go different places and play just to be playlng. Itd sit
in with the vhole band, the clarinet player would go off, Very seldem (were
there #mu two clarinets at once,) Tﬂe man would want to get out, drink a
little or go ou;bq or whatever, No, T wouldn't get paid,

"I consider myself a begimner from the first time I started till now,
I'11 tell you, I played because I loved-ed to play, I would gooub—on the
street and T would just say well Flm-going.....ss.s0r I'm going on up to
the-Savoy,~er I'd wind up on the Roof Garden or somenlace where I can-do
a-Jé4#le music, and T could sit in and play, Maybe I would vlay an hour or
two hours, or maybe I would play for two or three tunes. You know, it all
depends if T could feel the band, you understend, SOTeu'meS I didn't feel
it,

"Well, when they say cut, that would mean contest, you know like a
cuttin' contest, two bands meet on a corner., But two clarinetbists, yvou
could call it a cuttin' because both would play the same thing," Asked if,
vhen A sat in for B, the band would prefer the one who sat in: "iWell, none
of thaf_was mentioned, but that would be because somebody was jealous of
someone ih the Band, or didn't like someone, you know, They might say, 'Man,
why don't you come and join us,' you kuow, some-of-the=time,—something '
like that, But the mens didn't feel that way towards each ohher," Asked
whether it was rusical or personal. "No, it was (wasn't ?) rmusical, because
you sit_in the band, I feel that I would learn rore from different peoplets
.styles. Every band that plays, they have a certain style of playing, Every

man that they had in the band them days, they wewe roading, but they were

olay“n" like hell, You got a different feel instead of playing with.the

same 1en 211 thp time 0
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ﬁf\‘dthey got fellows who wouldn't go out at 211, But I know I

drin%ﬂ T would drink at that time, out at the 1C1l Ranch, Pete Lala ran
that liquor (business?), I would to there at least three times a week,
four times sometire, I would come from the Bulls playing; T would stop
there, you see, and stay there until daylight almost, sometimes it would
be daylight, And I'd just come from the Bulls playing from 8 till 2 in the
morning, And I'd o there and sit down and play for Georgie Boyd, George
would be sittin' e# sleeping,"

George said he never used the other rans clarinet, "o, I'11l tell you
T never used nohedsls clarinet beciuse I $&@k couldn't blow anybody's clar-
inet, Everybody's clarinet donit feel the same in your hand, Not éfraid
of catching anything, I just couldn't because it's the reed, could be diff-
erent, A lot of those mens, like myself used-ed rubters, my feel might be
not strong enough for the arount of rubbers he had, so it make it miss, you
know, So, what I would do I would always have my own horn, And X Qould
tell my wife I'd tell her 'I'm going to such and such a place, sit down
and pley for so~and-so for a while,'"

#T played, I think, in the thirties I was better than in the twenties,
that!s mv idea, That's what T feels, I think I was rore rature, The
Forties, for a while, I played, I never stopped playing, I played but I had
lost interést. T was losing it because the vongthasn't the sare as whal we wex®
were naking, other‘tEE“TZE‘wheﬁ—E—wen%—tG’NEE‘YUrk. Sore jobs I played for 5C¢
a night . T was giving it everything I hadjbut T just would say er, p¥eF-
ing-well If you like it well I was hapny, if you didn't like it I wvas still =mm
hanny . That!s the wey I would fecl many times, And I didn't want to
quit because I knew it was something I like-cd to do, and I was going
to do’regardless giiahe%%er I got paid or net, And I accepted those
Rzzis Jobs, Sometiﬁes you would play for what? A dollar and quarter pic-

ric, from nine in the rorning till 4 or 5 ofclock in the evening, in the
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country., T worked at the ¥rin Kingfish out there at Ursuline and
Decatur, two years and something, from 8:30 till 3:30 in the morning,
for one dollar, I never missed a night,.for two. years, Rizht there
out at, there's Toulouse, they have a short street there in between,
they had a joint there one of Lawrence Marrero's cousins used to play
there, a job, 6 bits a night, Sore nights we would make more and
soretines less, I could have put the horn down and say I'm going to do
something that would (enhance? advance? )t
Asked if his style changed at all over the vears, "Well I'll

tell you, I never msmit paid too much attention to that, but it's a
possibility, yes, sure. Because sometizes when I plays I don't feel as
strong as the others, you.know. Don't.get the same feels, don't get
the same feelings as wéen I, you know, a younger ran, The oldeijgea get,
I feel, the nore I pay attention, Before I didn't pay much attention

I paid attention but only to a certain extent, And I feels
the older musicians, because I did notice Peter Bocage inter-
fering (2) with the druns, the drums wzs off, and one tire he
Fanuel Sayles zrtalking about Petef Bocage at San Jacinto Fall record-
ing session, dmring which Bocage lectured both Cie and Sayles in the
niddle of a number,;7 Well he got that he could feel vou know, that
sorething wvas holding him back, probably was the drum; To re, ban’o,
well T mean, that's the truth I*1l tell yom the truth, banjo
because they're not playing on the after beat, /The onliest
one who to understand, and the onliest one I hears—at round
here, @he Japanese girl.A (played with her) just sittin' in a couple of
nights, Now Frank, the boy from California, he used to play a steady
beat, but I noticed there the other night he don't vlay that steady
beat no more. Well there ain't none of then; I'11 tell you, only two

people that T know, that plar banjo that get a good tone, eme that little
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girl, and the boy from Minneapélis, that'!s all, But I don't say that
they ( ‘ if you play with-awkward—pevfle they{r?{ﬁaﬂ&%iﬁg éné
another, fighting as a rhythn, fighting, On the after béat_[~as opnosed
.£Q;7 the tire Lawrence Drag and Joe had, Because the banjo is an
important part of the band,

Everybody wantsteople take up guitar, put the banjos down, just
like you take the majority éf fellows playing saxoohone today, they
were clarinet players, You take Handy, Handy was g, fine clarinet
player, he was rough, théy called him Fohm—Meexre (;} but he could play.

the- saxophone, He core back he couldn't get an embouchure,
you know, the different type of tone, something to slow you, you!ve
got to use wide fingers, you just can't get it, Plastic reeds,

"I played saxgphone for about three or four yeers, but T didn't
tell you I liked it," When? "I had come over here fro; across the
Lake, First saxophone I ever used was a C nelody, My father bought
it; he bought it fro some peovle he knew, It was brand new. I didn't
know exactly whet it was but I started playing with the bend.,
I knev it wa;?wo:s beceuse the C melody is very hard to play. I used
.the C melody but then I stoomed carrying it beéause it's so logg, the
case Qas.that long. I just stfck to my clarinet,"® Picture in Jazzways:
"T was playing'with Paul land Paul was playing clarinet, Well I'1l tell x
you I vlayed sax, I just got rid of a saxophone a couple of &ears
back, I kept it around and I sold it to T, (Russells?)’ , alto
I didn't play tenor though because I couldn't get the right idea (%2)
pfbpor,tone in mx::' : y I couldn't get the proper tone,

Basé: “Wei},I plgyed in one or two kgys. I played one or two
notes? that's all, But I lik%e a bass, I always had lov:d the bass,
and I always s2id if I had to give up clarinet, you know earlier, bass

would have becn the instrurent I would lilke +to use., Now, I wouldn't
2
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want that totint!," Asked if he ever played a job on bass, "No, jusé
fiool around when rehearsin{ or something like that you know, And er,
wasn't more than one string, If I was to learn bass I'd want to learn
it the right way," Talks about something he heard on TV the other
night, “A&oung bunch of kids just the other night, 10 years old, .I
wish you'd huve heard 'ém on the bass.," He asks Shifley "hat was
that program the other night? When they had them 3 boys, 2 white boys
and a colored boy playing the bassi;ﬂirkrt Linkletter sﬂgai7 miell
they were playing on this great composer, compose this high class mu-
sie,"

Ever listen to classical rusic? "Yeh, I like classical nusic,
When I started out /that's all my mother she knew, she had
Frenqq opera sinee she was sixteen,'listen at French opera, I~guess
that's high class music, She recalled a—let _of it butvthén she got
old she started to lose he/memory a little, couldn't remember the
tunes, But she would hun a lot of them to me when I first started
out on my fife, little faktmyc8 flute, She used to look to me to
make the practice this, but it wes impossible to make it on six holes,
You sec the fife got a different pitch, just like the mouth organ or
harmonica, Corme in a diffsrent pitch; you can get a.C, vou can get a
B flat, a-flet, dif "crent pitch, S& that nake you play in one key all
the tire you see, You could get 'er (sharps and flats), the wey you
finger, your fork just like wou fork on six holes on clarinet, But
you know, some keys woﬁld be too high, so e would be too low and you
couldn't gev doﬁn.

"T started on fife in 1907, anrd I pla&ed fife until, oh, 1910,
but I still didn't cowe out (ti11 1914%) with the clarinet, Arnd I
got my fife in a box, it wes all bent up, erentence inaudible up to_;7:

Woolworths at Bourbon and ‘Canal, 1IY was Kirby's. Ther used to have kid
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parades, call them Field Band;. Have a drum, a couple of_fifes,_three or
four boys I;knew could play fife, at that tiée. They never tooi to mu-
hsic though, yéﬁ kﬁbw ." TField Bands didn't exwétly copy'?he brass bands,

"no, not copied, we just played a geare () You—nevechUﬁIH—éét (the
sare tunes) because on fife you 've onlr got six holes, and you can copy
it; Just 1like the hé}monica - vou buy it in pitch, you look on thg side
and see B flat, and so forth, G, cross rark, tell you what pitch that is,
So if the band is playing at that pitch you can play like hell, But if
not, you got to shift that thing 211 the way round,®

Did people pay attention to the I'ield Bands? "Yeah they did. It
would be at night they would always rake you take carbon (?) boxes (?)
and cut different designs, use soap waper on the inside, put a candle-in
there inside, you see it glow, Also they would take cheese
boxes; cheese %hat would core in a round box, and they'd make drums out
of it, the wocden box., Get 'em from the grocery store, and they would
pit a goat head on it or that kind of skin that would produce a loud
tone, last fellow I knew {in a field bana) ne didn't becoi e a rusician,
but he piayed, was a fellovw b~ the nare of Waiﬁer Baptiste, Believe-he
playqd fife. There was one more :9Vincent his nare ﬁas, he used to
Eome by {(witk—&ieard soreti-e?) well he swiichéd frox fife to clarinet
but he never rade a clarinet player, His name wes Vincent but ve called
him Van- Son (French or.)."

" George Lewis says the hotse he now lives.in; "I helped put the fi-
nishing on it mvself; mey Lavrence and Drag, This wes two houses, in fact,
tﬁe frare of this housc is re:l good (inaudible section), I didn't went
to live in Algiers, bup I couldn't find ne other vhere to live, see

(inaudible), -

EID OF SIDZ ONE
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SIDE 2

"They étarted me at school when I was about the age of six I think,
I went to school until I was about twelve, beginning of my thirteenth
year and then T went to work then, First one I went to — if I tell
you where I went to school you wouldn't believe it’- first school I
went to was calledy Bienville school, at Rampart and ; where the First
precinct jail, And then they moved from there to Bienville and Roberts
son, and from there across Claiborne, the school was called, Bienville
School was called Wicker's(Aégéemg?). The principal was called lir, Wick-
er, and alter he died they named the new school after him, I didn't
learn anything-ié_the public school, 1ly mother sent me te a pay school,

Professor l‘edar,H, Nelson, (after the public school) because at the

A
4th grade I couldn't read the orimer, And shé sent me to this school,

a dollar a ronth, This old man was teaching so much Trench, Swvanish,
and there was colored and white at that school, right there at Mother

./-'\0‘ .

Cabrini's, near Barracks and Burgundy. They got a little houss on Bur-
gundyv, near Barracks, and they used that as the office and Lhat's vhere
this m2n lived, in that little house; and that's where T uvent %o schoolj
rough bench, He was a teacher because he taught re the little I know
nowv, He beatef it in me, ‘There were about 25 (students in the school,)
sorething like that, Practically everybody vou telk to knew old man
Professor iledar Welson; and ‘most all the boys in my class —- they're

ES

men now -- had got an opportunity to go there, An d he was going to
make you learn somgthing. Because he didn't play, He didn't play and
you didn't play, So, 12 o'clock in the dav, lunch tire, vou'd eat your
lunch, ycu'd sit there if wou'd brought youf lunch with you, and you'd
sit right in vour seat and eat your lunch, And you'd start school back

again, And nobody played he was very strict, about your fin-

ger nails, about your neatness, trousers and stoclings, shoes shined,
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and everything, hair combed, 'Colored and vhite went there, yes, It
wasntt unusual because I went to public shooi and they had white teach-
ers, T had a thté teacher, and I remember her ﬁare xX gbpd as I rersi-
ber mine; her name was O'Hara, It was a big high school back there on
Governor licholls between Derbigny and Rovanm, I think it's Creft,
remember-another cailed_ﬁarbara’ﬁbse . _(?) she was teaching us, Tt~
uasn‘t;ﬁﬁusuai. But this man, when I was going +“o his school, it wes
a little unusuel you know, a lot of Ttalian people went there, Take
for instance Louis Massina's brother-in-law, Louis !assina the prize
fighter ororoter, his brother-inlavs like and Johnny and several oth-
er white boys I knew, went there, And they were treated the sa~e way we
‘were treated, If he come to whip you he wiip an~body, He was colored,
Professor ‘edar ¥, Nelson., Now he's got a grandson who work right
there by Pat O'Brien, He's been there quite a while,

We had no special subjeccts, 'rit'metic, spelling, definitions, a
little Spanish, little French;we sbesdd€ 2ll that for a dollar a ronth,
There!s a big high school nemed behind hiﬁ right now, He was
He was tall, wore a Prince Albert coat and stfiped pants like they use
for a weadin', with boots. He always had a piece of silk - betweer his
‘tecth -like dmith that (polishing teeth) cravat ties, he'd put
'em avay and throw 'em avay afte- one wearing, That's what lhe woTe,
And he would tell you to stop at a period; a lot of tires yoﬁLé—%rygto f
cheat, to meke a veriod ? lusic? 66. .The onl: music we had
was saying our prayers, in the rorning, And he would give grace, you
kﬁow, before lunch,

: £

Then, Ii%sshé'd vack up your bocks, you, you, puu, you, and if I
lived in the sare neighborhood you lived in, he wou}d send you hore
probably an hour or half hour zhead of time -- starited throwing then

. o

out at 2:30 then he'd let me go, as in order we wouldn't be together, -
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And he'd corne he look in he 'd say, 'Hh;t? How is it? You
ain't gone.hone yet?! You'd say 'llo,' 'Well, I'm punishing you?
© you punished for?' 'lothing.! He'd say 'Oh, I punished you for
nothéng? Vit Eack then books,'"
*Public school, M"Jell it was too easy, too much a playing, The

teachers didn't care,ﬁ§g$:zhﬁ#=gg§gig§e‘yeu. They've got a lot of 'en
right now that they don't manage to get results, But if if sets you
on fire, and I mean I was set on fire rany rany years," At that ti-e
" George Levis was living at 1226 St, Philip St.

Willie Cornisht "We played together on the first Eureka band, I
played with him, All that band there what they call the Eureka Bard,
ain't none of them original members of that band, .Right row I think
I'm about the onliest one alive, Even Albert Warner, he was not an
original, I mean of that first band, I imagine there might have been
rany (men who played trombone with Bolden,) but this particular pic-
turg that you see in the magaszine, that's Willie Cornish, And sore
of then mens, like you got one of the pictures with old rman Jimny
Johnson, bass, Now I played with him, he lived up there by the
Touro, believe~it~was’calledf;he 12th wafd. Well he went to Georgia,
and he used to play with Don Albert's band, and — - young boy
was called Buddy Collins, he went somevhere throush Georgia and they
beat him up unmerciful, and Bpddy Collins didn't live six months af-
ter that, and Buddy, Johnson he didd also after, I think Howérd vas
playing with that band then, They caught him on the highvay and
beat him up for?i%? nothing at all,

Willie Cornish "was a friend to me, I can tell you that about him
because he helped me out a lot, because rany times I didn't havs noney
to buy food for my kids, and he helved-zd me (get it?), Well there

* b > 2 Pkt > !
ain't pobody I could say that play lilke him now, Eddie Swrers is ameoth
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the onliest one." T suggest he played in a "simple" style. "Well I-don'tt
knew vhy they call it simple, I don't see nothing simple about it, ﬁo I
mean like they;re playing, you take for instance 1iké a ﬁ;onbone vlayer
~;aho sing, they call it singing, well he get to taking the melody, the
trombone is not suppossd to play'thgt way., It's a vamp instrument you
know, It's a vamp because pah peh pah (imitating trombone style) its a
vamp instrunent. In other Qords, it's a tfeel' instrument, Bass is a
tfeel! instrument, Yeah, I mean, in between you don't have no frets, so
you feel for that note, you see, and you become accustomed to that , your
ear become accustomed so you know just where to put your fingers, Host
of the bass flayers todey are mot'that way now, Play.like the wey Ches-
ter Zardis piay, Twat., ¥M8% I'm not talking about the younger bass play-
ers like Placide and them that's fingering, note for note like a violin,
But that trombone, soretimes you get, most of them that.they don't even
get to the proper note, They're alweys a little bit out, you see; it's
a 'feel' instrument, Now you take people like Bill Russell, they know
exactly where to put their fingers on a violin, but it's.diff-
erent because the violin plays the melody but on trorbone; but T don't
-think that!s simple, Because, the reason I sa& that, the rajority of
trombéne_players you see nowv they dog't play a note furthsr than that
much awaf from.their lips, So, naturally they're trsdag, they're do-
ing it -more with their lips, Well the trorbone's got seven pésitions
on it; just like you're sunmnosed to go dowm aﬁd rake that pedal note,
you never scc 'em go wey down there, very few go way down there, But
Willie Cornish went that way, Yank, 0ld ran Joe Petit who was Buddy
Petit's step-father, went that far down., And rany dthers, That!s
why they call itt% tailgaute, He never carried no melody, But you
hear-a tro%bong,«you heazethkat melody, just—%beﬁﬁﬁﬁbﬁay-Tommy'Do?-

say and then,
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. Buddy Petit!'s last few jobs. I tell him pf the versions in
Charters and Rose and Souchon. "He played a — it wesn! ’c. no vpic-
nic it wes a job, the 2nd, 3rd, and 4th of July; no it waén't no
picnic. He had played with Lawrence Toca, Buddy, two trurmpets,
Ernest,’ milton, myself; we had played in two nights, Come back ev-
ery morning, It was at Erpire, down/there below the river on this
side goin' towards the mouth of the river, That 4th of July morn-
ing, the 4th or the 5th I think it was the 4th, because we had one
more job to blay, when wé come there he wes dead,  He couldn't go.
He was dead yes, he couldn't makc it, He died mm right on St, Phil-
ip between St. Claude and Liberty, A little house that used to be a
church; he lived upstaifs, it was called the 'Try le.! After the
church they rade a hall out of it Try Me Hall they.call it, It
was named behind the soft drink, He lived-ed up there, with a wo-
man from Mandeviile, that was his wife, And I could bring you (iﬂ
Buddy's brother, show you, he'd tell you ﬁhe sane thiﬁg. He lives
on Dumaine and Burgundy, a2ll the time, He lijes .A that neighbor-
hood, still livin', Joseph Crawford, that's his brother! s name
(i. e. Bﬁddy Petit's nare), T think his brother's name is érawa
ford too, I think (Joe Petit) raised hinm mostly:§ !?uddy Petit's
' bgpther's narie is John Ventress. I spoke to him about a week.af-
ter this interview, He 1s aged 78, and lives at 1026 Dumaine: He
was'not very willing to be interviewed, He and Buddy Petit had the
séme mother, different fathers., He said Buddy Petit was buried in
:St; Lodig'ﬁo. 2 Cemetery, but did not know when, He and Buddy were
not raiéed together, and he said he never could "keep up" with his '
brother, ﬁe szid Buddy was influenced by l‘anuel Perez, and would
follow him on parades "all the way from Canal Boulevard right down’

:to Chalmette. "
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tyell Buddy had been playing little jobs off and on with fhat .
group of mens, because it really wasn'f an organised band, T played
with that band the whole three nights, down in Empire, And vhen I
czme back, in the morning Buddy wes dead, !Cause he missed one of
the nights, He got sick; he went on across the street; right oppo—-

site to this place; they had a speakeasy. And he wént in that speak-
easy and done a lot of drinking, Right opnosite where he lived on
St, Philip, and he went in there and done a lot of drinking; and so
he was sick , got sick -- he had been sick anyway, ahid he cofldn't
make the last job, so we cane in from the last job, and he was deadf
He died early that morning we left,

"He was pleying pretty good (those last few nights), he wasn't
say like the Buddy of years, you know, before, but he was playing
pretyy good. He was a very heavy drinker, Probably could have been
kidney trouble, He rust have in his 40's I'm sure, close to 40;(_

In the band, "Ernest !filton was the drunmer, Lawrence Toca, he's

still ali;;:\%e_exeﬁ~%each; trumpets, Ike Robinson I believe, Isai-
romimbir

ah Robinson, I can'tAbass. We were playing for a dance, right on
the water, at Empire, Louisiana, It's down there about ten miles
before you get to Buras,—not quite ten, Also during that year‘Louis
Armstrong ﬁas dovm here., It was the first trip that he had nade
here, to play at the Club<Fore62§dou£’fhere when Budhy Eztzkxéff
South Claiborne ’yKenner/lff Louis was playing there when
Buddy Petit died, Tﬁat‘s where Louls was playing. 'Cause Louis
was a pall-beafef; But this baquyéfn't my regular band, I wes
still playing with -- not with Buddy Petlt - mostly with Howard
sometires, T was:nlaying in the Eureka band, because some of those

men hadn¥%5§§9 died . round about that time (when playing

w1tn Arnold JePass ) But I know 1t wis before it changed to the
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Thirties, (I say Louis Armstréng supposedly came here in 1931, thus
~possibly idePtifying the year of Buddy Petit'; death.} TieRl hé came
here twice, I ﬁeanhLouis did. First time he came doﬁn '"Peanut Vendor!
was very popular, They had a saxophone player that was playing with
him, T never saw him, all T could hear em say was 'hold it Al.' He
holded one note, liké you could hear Andrew liorgan piay so long, And
the next time he core down ﬁere was in the Thirties, I know it was in
the Thirties because I was living at 1215 Burgundy St. and we wenit to
meet him at the #@n-railroad station at night, and marched him off
to the Patterson Hotel on South Rampart and Julia, I was playing with
the Eurkka band-then," Which of these two times was it that Buddy
died? "I thiﬁk it was the first time, I'm sure it was the first time..
Well there ain't but one way to find that out (when Buddy Petit died)
go and see, let's see, since T've been down with my damned ankle -
try and strengthen up a little bit — I could see Sonny, his brother,
they call him Sonny; He covld tell you,

"I played for Buddy Petit's funeral,.I vlayed for Chris Kel}y's
funeral too. Buddy had two bands, he had the Eureka Band , and anoth-
-er pick-ﬁp, gét—together band, And Chris Kelly had, oh, I don't knov
how mény:bands, maybe he had about |tyenty (Zl of 'em, He vas very
popular, Also Buddy was populer too, but Budy had core on up be-
fore Chris you see, Chris was right out o the country, and %hen he
started playing; he started 2 band down in thé cdﬁntry, oh I don't
know, I guess him and Jim, Sam and 21l that bunch started out -in the
-céuntry. .They all come from the same place, Deer Range,
that's_wﬁere Chris come fromjthat's down, down the river, by the
coasﬁ. Jim, come from Deer Range, Jim and his bro?her vho died,

Sam, San lorgan, they all fro: the same , the other side

but, they all knew pne another, they'd cross the river, they'd come in -



51

a 8kiff you know, from one to the other, I'm m&st sure that it was the
first time that Louis carey it secms to me it was before the Thirties,
because in the early Thirties I was living on Burgundy, 1215 Burgundy,
and T also made 1y 33rd year there, 1215 Burgundy, and I only remember
one time meeling Louis during that time, was from Burgundy St. The
first time Louis core in I didn't reet him,

George Levis says date of Even Thomas rurder, "that was in !'32,
because I made 33 years the following year, and this house where I
told you T was living, so it would have to be around '29; but anything
Sam Charters writes, just don't read it; he's just as full as a Chrisi-
mas turley, He care back here and helped put up a chicken fence; he
showved (?) that he helped me build this house, he helped me build this
house, sume, stretched a piece of wire across the yvard to keep the
chickens in, Sam, he wrote a lot of things that just wesn't so, If
I couldn't get the thing right you know, I wouldn't put an accurate
date on the thing, You see, say'between mumh such and such a time,!
Bufrhe wanted to write, he wanted money . He shoﬁld have done more re-
search, T can get, try to get, somebody would have rerenbered, Buddy -
Petit was buried around the corneff&ron Claiborne St., the cemetery
right there, St. Louis No, 2, on the*corner facing, He wes buried in
a veult, Sometires they do (heve the date written on the vault) sore-
times they don't, it all depends on ﬁhe veople, You can go back in the
same Ceme%ery, and look Ze¥ larie Laveau's grave, there's ng nare oﬁ
her grave, she's buried right in there, that sare ceretery, the wall
giviné on to Iberville 8t. You go in the big gate there, you go tow-
ards Claiborne as far as fror here to that well, ahd there was rore than
that ruch of /big N Jﬁbire Laveam, chalk marks and things," Buddy
Petit, "Tlzomsu I think he was buried in the first part of the cenetery,
winich would be St, Louis St., back of the woll facing, in other wofl%;'*'
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Itm sure it was."
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George Lewis Interview IV 3327 De Armas St,, Nov, 25, 19468

eph Lewis Zeno, 'George' was nowhere around, My mother had = all the
children that my mother had were two before me; they died, So my grand-
mother said; 'Call this one George.! And my mother never had it in her
mind to call me George, But my grandmother kept calling me George un-
til my christening time, when my mother went and had me christened in St.
Augustine church, under Joseph Francis Lewis Zeno, But — T don't how
she started —- she started calling me George too. So George just grew
right in, In the latter part of the '30's, vhen I got a divorce from
my. other children's mother, this Italian lawyer who was at Decatur and
St. Philip, and him and I was talking about it, so he said "Why not hige
it changed legally?" Because social security, registration cards all
were 'George Lewls,' you see, Although some of my childrens were reg-
istered 'Zeno,' So I had it legally changed to George Lewis, because
then T didn't have an alias, so if I had continued !'Joseph Zeno,' and
yet being called George, well that would have been a big difference,
So it was legally changed to George Lewis.," He had been calling him-
self George Lewis before that "for many years; I belonged to different
organisations,ﬁ?ens organisations, and they would call me Joseph Zeno,
ana sometimes I wouldn't even pay attention to it, because I was so
mich in the habit of heafing George, from the time I can't remember iin-
til this day,

”So I had it legally changed, so I had, let him while he was in
the process of making the divorce, I let him change the name legally;
so T had to pay for it and everything like that,

"When I applied for my first visa to go to England, I went to the

church where I was christened, and the priest put that on there, Zenon,

but he made a big mistake, you see. He made a mistake, Then I had



54
trouble and I had to get, Bill Russell went and got a notary I think,
because I was in San Francisco, get them to straighten it out; you
had to have an affidavit to straighten it out, you see, But I've ne-
ver been to the chruch and had it changed at all, It's ZENO, four let-
ters, ’

#I played in the Storyv111e, I played there, at the Ramona, T
played at the Humming Bird, I played at the Funky Spoon, which was on
Villere between Iberville and Bienville, eﬁnggggg;gg;z"wﬂé the Funky
Spoon, The Ramona was on Iberville between Villere and Marais, com-
ing this way; and the Humming Bird was (at) Marais and Villere, I
played there, And they had a lot of other little places, And then
I played in small places, I played at St Louis and Marais, little
joint there, I played there with Chris Kelly, for one, I played at
the Ramona with Howard, I played at the Humming Bird; I played there
with Clayton, he was just starting out, So they had a lot of places
T played at; 7d many times I played at the 101 Ranch, right by the
Big 25. Punchp Georgu/ﬁoyd was playing clarinet there, the piano
-player was Udellﬂ\ They used-ed different trumpet players. I played
there several times and I played at a place across the street, it was
cglled the Tuxedo,

‘& Mell, I lived at 1226 St, Philip St., from the age of about 6
years, when I made my first cormunion in the Catholic religion in
1910, my yard, where I was living —— living in the rear of course
gave right to the back of Hope's Hall, it was called Hope's Hall; so
I heard a lot of music there, I\got a lotta, in fact T got a scar
on my (head?) right here from someone throwed a brick at my, bust my
eye open, fightin', second line, Every londay, at this hall, they
would have banquets, societies, the Negro societies, what they call

the Benevolent Associations, mens societies —— of course the mens
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jzi the IGsurance gsocieties, every

year they would have anniversary banquets, They would start it out a-

would parade but the ladies societies

round 12 o'clock and it would last till six, And it was by invitation;
I could hear the music just as good as I can see you, And we would dance
out in the yard as kids, I would say I was born with the music[:\
g;}. Before I moved to 1226, when my mother and father separated, I was
5 years old, I lived opposite, almost opposite, that hall, TYou see,
there was the Hope's Hall, and they turned it into the Co-operators Hall,

"people I would see I know like old man Jimmy Brown, a bass player,
I was awvare of him, '0ke' Gaspard, Vic Gaspard, I was aware of that band;
banjo player, Lorenzo Staulz, also Budéy Manaday, I had a opportunity to
play with him, Willie Bontemps was an old one, I had a opportunity to
play with him, Ernest Kelly was a member of my band one £ime, when Red
Allen and I had a band, Trombonist, he's been dead many years, Well they
used-ed diffeéfntf%ffmpet players. Sometimes it would be Louis Dumaine,
or Sugar Johnnyiaés one, And they had another one, we used to call him
Zue, Zue Sullen, he was killed very young right in front of Krauss, Jim
knew him, he comes Jim's home, Zue Sullen, I never played with Manuel
(Perez), I heard Manuel many times, but I never played with Manuel, be-
cause there was a prejudice there amongst them people, segregation, Some
of those bands wouldn't hire a man whose hair wasn't silky like your
hair, Some of the halls wouldn't accept you in there. There was one
on Robertson S%:;here, there was a hall there, Jeunes Amis, You wasn't
accepted there. And they would look at you hard if you was playing in
that band, Well, I don't say he (Manuel Perez) ever segregated anybody
I know of, But evervone in that band was light skinned, you know,

Asked if Manuel Perez played !jazz' or played 'straight':”To me he
vas jazz; everything — in fact, they didn't say jazz when I was a kid,

they said Hégtime then; so he played like the average fellow like, er, I
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would say for instance Peter Bocage when Peter was in his prime, he, you
went like hell, he (Manuel Perez) was very strong. I know, I was play-
ing when he died. And before he got sick; his mind kind of went awa
from him, He was strong, but he was rough, you know . Like the
majorities of these fellows that come along, They were all
different professors, you know, school teachers)

"T heard Freddie (Keppard), I used to hear Freddie practically ev-
ery Monday at the Hopes Hall, banquets, Now h;:;'ough ,too, He was very
rough, I heardgf Henry Zeno, drummer, he's dead many many years; e¥ary~

body ua.s‘da-ré-i-ng in the stree’oaf'7 t@%ﬁi cenmetery ('Hf) No relation, And

little Mac” the drummer, Maclurray, Jimmy Brown, bass, T heard him; San-

tiago, Willie Santiago, he's an oldaw timer,

"Clarinet players? Picou was one. Big Eye Louils Nelson was one,
Me CorTis 7]
Charlie }McCurdy,/ he was one, Tio, Lorenzo Tio, he was one, And then

oo

they had Johr}“ ,' I can't recall his name, anyhow he was in the

draygli‘sAsusiness, you know, with a horse and wagon; er, Johnny Brown, T
would say that Big Eye Louis was exceptionally good. He played at one
time nothi;x but C clarinet, So that made it come out, after[

you khog;:zglay music, and talking with people I find out it was a C clar-
inet that he played, Naturally he was E-laﬂiné opposite of the - —

say, for instance like I play my clarinet';\\the same key as the trumpet,
he didn't. He played the same key as the violin; more sharps _ﬁl@\ more
flats," George Baquet? "I heard a lot of him, and I have a plicture
taken with George Baquet, Me and him and Bunk, Lawrence Marrero, Jim
and Drag, Alton missed j:he train. We played at the Academy of Music

in Philadelphia, He lived-ed there a long time, And this concert was

a day concert, Sammy Price had something to do with it, invited Alton;

he got drunk and missed the train, Sammy Price played the piano,

"George Baguet wus good. He was better to me on the E flat than,
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er, you know,, because I never heard him too nch 1n’duncing\plaees. He
was one of those, well. I call 'em yellow people, that stays in a band
that though they're all colored sells it as all white banﬁs And his
brother even got a chance to play with a white band — Sﬁiﬁldﬂ%%) Ba-
quet. Mardi Gras parades, peovle didn't know he was colored -- some
people knew he was colored, some didn't, Just like this man that used

to rent all the instruments, Dave} everybody thought he was a white man,
Dave Perkins} he was a colored man; he rented drums, trumpets, and ev-
erythings you could rent from h1m. He was up round in the Garden District,
up round Louisiana Avenue,:ggg_ éht—a&§§$' never knew exactly where be-
cause I never rented anything from him, But I know a lot of fellows that
A drums, or bass, something like that, they would rent 'em, But ev-
ery Mardl Gras parade, he was in there, playing the mellophone or the
trombone, he wagﬁi;‘there."

What did George Lew'i%like especially about the clarinet to take it
up? "I know g@;f;ieg;;:% o%gh- something hit me, just like, you
know, somebody will say, 'Go out there and see somethlng,‘ and you say
#T don't want to see ith or, you see something one time and the more you
see it the more vou want it, My mother did wanted me to, or at least
she was thinking 'bout it some way or another, violin, but I didn't care
for violin, Because violin use to make me, you know, make my blood seem
11ke,~e¥%%:é§a%esf?9 I didn't care for violin, And she s2id I was too
dellcate,th;s_ihat_and-the__jher So when I got my first piece of mon-
ey — not my first money but —- I had saw a toy violin, in the Wool-
worths, ,that's Bourbon and Cana;; ;ét’it was called Kirby's; 5 and 10
cents store, 5, 10 and 25, You couldn't buy nothing in there wenth
over 25 cents, And I went for the violin, because I had %éught some

clothes on St. Louis, between Dauphine and Bourbon, the big house with

that long porch and ball used to be shiny all the time -~ brass ball --
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&QXImy mother working so I had brought some clothes there, and
asked her could I go buy a violin; she told me yeah,iind went up Bour-
. ?

£ly ‘5-1’?
bon St, to Kirby's, #8% they wero out of E§m5P§° I buyS—s, flute, So

T-went—home, played—ity—antwent—right—to clarinet.
"I just admired the clarinet, T could tell the difference between
who sounded good to me and who éi?n't; but I admired some of the pas-
s 7,

jry
sages in the funeralg)\ ﬁ%gglayed funerals and yet I don't regad no mu- hﬁ-
cov (j—- -5[;,\-}(% pu mL%té Covint

sic, And I played funerals where nobody in that band"lcxad—f’:f:r-eh:zadsree—*(%o/l
fake, The first Eurekaigznd, nobody there could have blowed 'Home
Sweet Home'! if they didn't have no music. And I was the onliest one
that didn't have a lyre on my clarinet, The first time I played m?)
E £flat clarinet it was the second Eglthe ast parade on the 30th of
May, . Wha' they used to call Od%%ellows Day, we would’call it,, It
would start early in the morning, and would wind up between 5:30 and
6. The Masons would come from all over the surrounding country, make
a big big parade like they used to do t%?fe? %Zilie Parker brought
me into that ﬁ&&eéféﬁﬁxa;%hé Eureka ;ﬂfﬂ@ﬂ; He—sadd he had heard me | I}-g
play. And when I got there, they told him, they—=sikd "WhoLe=Zhat lit=- |
tle boy?" zpinaudible sentence‘;7. So Willie told 'em, he said, "If

he don't play right, don't pay me, pay him,but don't pay me.," And

Landry had the E flat clarinet with him, They/didn't know that he

had it with himg/and I had my B flat., And I say I'm going to take it

along because if I can't play his E flat I'm goin' te—wse_my B flat.

It was my first time on E flat, and Sam Morgan's clarinet player, Joe

Watson, it was his first time, Each one of us had it in our back pock-

et, He was with Sam Morgants pi;k—Up band, you know, made together;

but this Eureka Band was an organised band, I played with them a-

bout two or three years I think, That's when it was just organised.

There was no Eureka Band, if there was, it must have been



59

way before I knewA There was Al Landry, a fellow by the name of Santa-
more he diegg and Willie Edwards, three trumpets, And Santamore quit
on account of his work, and say he was a roofer, big faﬁ fel-
low, and it didn't pay him you know, play a funeral and a parade was
nothin', a little over $5, and he would make more than that, so he
wouldn't lay off no more., So then they took er, I'1l 'call his name,
on trumpet, and Landry, and sometimes they used Louis Dumaine until
they got a regular trumpeter., And Alphonse, very dark fellow who was
pigeon-toed played alto (horn). And old man Vepet played the bass horn.
Willie Cornish — who played with Buddy Bolaen — he was on trombone,
him and a man who was the manager of the band, who was a barber — I
'called his named sometime ago to you, But anyhow he died, and then Al-
bert Warner came in, 01d Man Cato was playing drums, he was a little
short man =<~ he had mahogany sticks I remember — he was playing drums;
Willie Parker was playing bass drum," George dates the time when he
joined the band at "just at the beginning of the twenties, Smith;
Smith was the *Jgéon't remember his first namgyﬂ On trumpet was "San-
tamore (phonetigcs;lé%é/‘%gg?ﬁ?iqigi name, I n?e-\]rer did know his first
name, He was a little darker than me, and h? used to (snap his fin-
gers) all the time. Well none of them cou15:2; jazz, Landry couldn't
play no jazz, Santamo' couldn't play no jazz., Willy Edwards was the
leader; and when he quit, they got Willie er -- one was called Willie =
and the other brother was named Johnny, Johmuy played the baritone, and
Willie was the trumvet., And then Willie took over the band: Willie Wil-
son, "

George Levwis asked if most éf the bands were like that, readers who
didn't really play jazz: "I can't say that they didn't really play jazz,

no. Because the same music I play today, I was playing that many years

ago. There's just a little change now you know, because if we played
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like we played.a}ongJ%here-we couldn't get nobody to play it, —Because
there ain't nobody can play it."' |How has the music changed? "Uell you
hear riffs; you hear a little modern licks in there; that!'s a change
right there you see, The tunes —- even now the tunes —— I had a book
and I lost the book, and Shirley will -~ she won't tell a lie to you, it
had over 500 numbers — you call Nick Gagliano; he was the manager of
this band T played in, with 500 numbers I didn't have to nlay ohe

R repeat ig)" Has the beat changed at all? Tg; no, I don't knowé{]
nothing about the beat —- that's only BOM BOM, like on the street par-
adel! K Tellr him I'm talking about a dance band, "Well, I'11 tell you,
the band, in the same timng;‘I'd knock off (claps a fast beat) they'd
play it that way, If I kn;;ked off (claps a slow beat) they'd play it
that way, They used a little tom-tom, very seldom they used it; they
bad what they called a overhead traps, like Joe Rena i’ A?make tem ;
pr different fellows would make 'em out of an umbrella handle, You
see with the ball (?) and string, they'd come over and hook with the
woocden pedal, And the side cymbal; and the crash cymbals, none of them
’_zilljii:;éﬁ) M

%Sam Morgan, yeh,well Sam Morgan, not the same kind of rhythm.

Sam Morgan,of course, he was recorded; but Chris Kelly, he never was
recorded, Chris Kelly had, to me, a better beat than Sam Morgan; be-
cause Chris was heel-and-toe (tapg;gf his foot) just like what we used
to call 'ccon_laue' —(had that in chruches;ngcaugg?z?gz;ount of,
always jam éﬁ} togetheft;}ﬁmd you notice some of the trumpet players
that normally you watch Shiek!'s foot sometime, He uses that heel-
and-foe. Howard would do the saée thing," I say there used to be a

Y
tendency towards 2/4 music, "Yeh, g® double niééf(z)éy Boy the other

night there with Frank Demond, Lawrence used to be good at that, on

some of his tunes. Lawrence used to do that a lot of times, and he
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kept — all the banjowyﬂ:ﬁmwm, tuo.ma—(?)janjos
brrt oaya orf, youskigs say Manuel Sayles and that boy there Kimball,
and vho else, W. Reb;l/? comes ,closer —— he don't
know 4hat much, and his chords don't come out as clear —- but he's
closer to the old time,than any ope ofthese, because he's er

but the rest ¢fitigms playing om—<bhe after beat: Kimball, and also Sayles,

chk chk, " Marrero played a steady beat, "That's the older

g

style. That!s the older style. Marrero was very nuch
—and he doubted hig self a lot. Because he couldn't pick a tune, onli-
est thing he would pick, he would trill, was that 'Just a Closer Walk

With Thee,! he could trill that,

END OF SIDE ONE
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| SIDE 2

"Going to New York with Bunk Johknson was one of the big thrills I
ever had, in all the while I had been playing music . Because, I would
say, he had his ways, but if it wasn't for him I would never have had
the opportunity, and I aporeciate it very much, I treated him with
respect, even though he was a little, you know, difficult| towards me,
and not only towards me, towards the other fellows., Some of them, I
know, hate him right néw; T never hated him, but I never hated anybody,
I just didn't like his ways., I enjoyed playing with him; I enjoyed
playing with him, because Bunk had a lot of ideas, He was like the
0ld musicians — the old piano teacher that try to teach you and beat
you on the knuckles with a board if you wouldn't learn, and|he gé;
tired and disgusted, you see, And that's the kind of man I think he
wanted to be, But you can't take an old monkey and learn him new tricks.
His ideas was so much different from the[: ' ‘ gyer&oﬁe listen to him,
He played ﬁagces that the fellows hadn't played or if thiy had played !'em,
they had forgotten 'em, and that made[_'élttle éz%ggggiée;]because you! ve
got to play. He can't take all the weight on his shoulders, out of the

eiferTom T pople 7
band, Well no -/ nothing became-a—pupil

and T guess that irri-
tated him, and even if we had somebody that could read, ériiggading, we
didn't have?the music, you see, , So you had to follow him, you under-
stand, And he[;;dn't""' €& he didn't like to see nobody get popular,
he didn't want that; he wanted it to be Bunk — which it was Bunk's

band, Because I had a opportunity to do a recordin' —- which I would
like to have done it then, But a man, and I went to the music store, _
sent for me at the union; Lawrence and mysélf, Baby Dodds, we went up
there, But this man told me, he said: "I'm sorry, but you can't record.,"

I dn
He said uzﬁu ceme here with a bemd, you see, You came here with Bunk

Johnson, you're vorking under him, Onllest way you can record is to
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have him in your Land as the leader." And the man we was due to record
with said he didn't want Bunk, The man say he didn't want Bunk. And he
said, "I'1l come down to New Orleans and record you," which he did, And
this man told me, he said, "I have been hearing a lot of talk about
Bunk," And I said Mlell he's all right," I said, "but just sponsor this
recordin'," but, you know, he don't want that, He said "Yéﬁ," he said,
e 7%// 0/0‘_&'/{/‘“5( iy bot .Pj

A D’“remembe%, I'm a Jew," And that's

all he said, I'm a Jew and yodﬁ%a Negro, you see, so we're both treated

"I would let you go, I'd

the same way, He didn't want to lose his job and he didn't want to see
me get myself into trouble,
"Well,it was a big thrill to pe, yop know, New York, I saw some of
ufgﬁf‘n/ reg /. w .?.jf :
it =— Ryants,Ei ; : . Aﬁ%}Of course I made

= Sonicrd  CRursel [
friends with a lot of people, Muggsgkand Pee-Wé?{ and T kneYh imeon and

I knew Albert Nicholas, er Frankie Newton which gof to be an alcolholic, .
I went to see him every day, because he would be where we passed [j Fﬁf le %:) !
drink, Pops‘Foster was there,[jcj?Vzﬁ aéa$03h7ﬂwas there,
"The Stuyvesant was a huge, great big place, it had a capacity of,
oh, 550 people, and we would have more people than that, say Thursday,
Friday and Saturday, On a week night, a lot of people would have to work
of course, wouldn't have that many, But we would always have one or two
hundred head of peovle. They sold beer by the pitcher, got it in a pit-
cher, and I believe they paid a small admission, When we first got there
they didn't dance, There was a colored fellow called Al, and Al?ffuld wvalk
around the poople s ond Tirst there ain't no dancing that was
going on, Leadbelly was a regular customer, he was a good dancer, he
would be along all the time, CoQ Cow Davenport, he was there, And they

always had musicians there, and you were aware that they were listening

at what you were doing of course, They were better than (we were?), and

/i//' — -ul"
[/,y/f*i%g:;—lot oﬁgf:_Zf;—‘?7ﬁusic, techni?Aé%ecution, they were better mens than
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we were, but there was somethln e would do hat they couldn't do, Tor

instance, that type of music we're playing, rlght nov the jazz bands up
there, they don't play — the time is either too swift or too slow, the
tempo of the music, you see. They're playing Dixieland, But I have hear
we—saé?ﬁgxieland band, but there ain't no Dixieland band playing at Pre-
servation, none of 'em, even though they try to take down, or let one

man play, so he still ain't Dizxieland, Dixieland is swift, and the beat

is different, big difference, like you go by the Famous Door by Santo
FL

,~Recora and then and you hear a big difference, We were always improvi-

sing {;%?ei}. The De Paris brothers was the best band we heard; I
heard 'em in New York, I mean in that type of music. And they wasn%t
playing the kind of pure —— they gave Bunk's band greater praise than

they gave them, They praised-ed Bunk's band because they saw the mens
?

ll' )
were creatin' something, hed~heasd the/music,; but they could

(e

tell we wasn't aware what we was doing, We were playing the same tune --
maybe play it this way right now and the next half hour or hour play it,
d they got somethinéﬁéqmebody will do that's different,

"I spoke to one man, spoke to me —- oh a lot of them claim to be
experts, I wouldn't say whether they was,ﬁfﬁiﬁézgrknox, I don't want to
comnit myself —- but there was one man called me to hisﬂtable. And T
was drinking then. | I went there, him and me spéke to each other you
know, And he was from the Boston Conservatory. We got to talking,

"Fine clarinet," (he said), "Depmends on how you like it," and I smiled.
He said, "Well it is." He say "because I am a professor at Boston Con-
servatory." He say?"}? I yould write down on paper what things you are
doing on your clargié ,t;ou 'd be afraid," T said,"What do you mean?!

He said, "lell, you're d01ng sorme things you do th t I believe would be
impossible, You know that T couldLi (M" Dh’d:L I never had no lessons,

s .ﬁ
}/
and I neverzg%g(told anybody I could read music, and I never had [told
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anybody f¥=h I was a better man than this one, I played 'cordin' to my
OWA you know, because I like the low register and why I like to vnlay
low regist.r, er, a ran who was living in the same yard where I was liv-
ing, and I used to run over my clarinet and as a beginner you're going

to get them screeches and all, And he'd stand in the yard, I remember

fLSESAUT 5 o in)v( B P

he had two big ulcers on his leg this man, and he'd say, "Hey, there George,
flyin%ﬂﬁﬁih?" And so I bldwed easier/and easier you know._;j)
A

I never copled anybody.' f I was under a teacher, I would havizgfght,

[ovdor P 1 dens
you know, got to be\like him, but T dldn't'have one, On my owm. Just

g
the way it come out on my own, because myself, an%}l guess by
the time I came out I was satisfied Wﬁﬂ right you see,"

In New York "we stayed at 68 Washington Square, 68 or 69. We were

.r.I

staylng with Gene Williams, We were staying up there[}Q’A‘hA way up
on the sixth floor, Lawrence and I (shared a room), Jim had a single,
Bunk had a single, Baby Dodds[EQUMMa,?Bill Russell was staying there
with us. Gene was working during the day time, I would do the cooking,

Alton wouldizﬁinaudiblq;7, everybody had something to do,
, Lo singing s
"Smiling Joe, he was up there then, playing with Sid, Sidney Bechet,

never heard the band, but,I knew they were playing. He used to come by
ol ke )

5/79! L//:MA 'IS m? AL@W\!*— C /LM(LLO r
and listen, znaué;£§?) )(e couldn't get a pot big enougn uo_eoek_in A

buy a brand new chamber pot, And we got along pretty good un-

= L A

til er, for nothing Bunk got angry at me, Because, we werem}n he band

room, everybody was blowing their horn, you know, that wants to, And he
whﬂ/xfw"
1 ~to

play. 'Ice Cream or anything we played was new to the people, HNot new,

went down to the men's room, and we were picking tunes,

everybody knew that’Ice Cream was & pop song, but not played by a jazz
band, Well,I wvas playing Ice Cream, and we had a ball,but wait until he
come back, And when he came up, when he came up into the room, he

cussed me, mother this and that, And I was so angry I said to him "If
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it wasn't for your age," I said, "You and I would (inaudible). That!s all
right," I said, "I'm going to go home." And when I got through thé;re-
hearsal -~ we hadn't opened the job yet, And I went-hﬁéggééfgzgk to the
place, I knew if I'd stayed in the house something would have happened,
I felt that way., I felt just that much hurted to see — good as I had
been to him — how he treated me., And I sit in the park, ~Bi11 Russell,
he vas therc, he came out and he sit alongside me. And I told him, I
say "Bill,I'm-éoggg home (inaudib%e—eea%@ﬁéggf’ He begged me not to go,
because if I left everybody else would leave, ILawrence wes playing with
me before, He knew Bunk by Bunk used to come to his house Wﬁgéjg;s dad-
d§Z§:é 1iving2;7Alton didn't know about Bunk, Drag didn't know nothing
about Bunk, Baby knew of him, hadn't played with him, Jim had heard
the name that vas all, And they all was willing to go back hhé%. /By
Bill being so nice, Gene treated me nice too, so I stayed, And we got
along, but if it would come for me to play or Jim to play alone, some-
thing like that, we wouldn't stand up., And people would make signs and
say like (Vhisperings, and T knew they must be saying they're scared, or,

you know well it wasn't that but we knew what was going to happen if we

stand up, He's g01ng to make[%gﬁzhar&~£omLyc§£) he's going to cut in
with his horn, somethln%hzg‘make the other fellow feel bad, &

that night, that hef sa %nﬁc, rying to take over, trying to take over
your band, T said I'm not trying to take over your band, But I think

a band is just 11ke a b seball team or any kind of team, If you work

’ @c/ iy e
togetheqﬂgép gtar%=t§=get things together. |Not work against one another,

(jii::gigi:::> "And that blowed off, until we went back the follow1ng year, and the
wash'
following year was worse. Becguse Gene Willi§m§>fwas in there with him,

/ ;
and the boss man, the man that ran the place, he %aw they done so good,
he got a whiskey license also, When we vere supvosed to leave (for New

york), we were going to go back on Friday morning, on Saturday, Bunk was
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down at the Coliseum Arena, Conti and St Louis, I mean on Roman and St,
Louis, they had a fight there, boxing. Him and Ri%é&%dégi downflhere with
LSRN ¥

four or five young women, down\ih the ringsidé%bgt was $3(ér’g;mething. And
he was showing the tickets to everybody. But tﬁen even the next day when
ve were supposed to go off, Bunk didn't never show up, Bunk didn't show
up, And that Sunday, Mr Menchell, the man up there, got in touch with me,
I could have lied and said that we were at the railroad station but Bunk

- took sick, I knew Bunk wasn't sick, And he say,"well George you try to
get hiﬁfEZme way," because he was due to open on that Monday, And actu-
elly didn't leave till that Monday, Me and Drag and Jim, We had pro-
mised Lawrence, they had promised Alton, they had borrowed money from
Alton, They had promised Lawrence; Lawrence got an%?y at me because 7
he didntt go. T was Zzérworking just like (I_hope, but I didn't-ge—owt?)

A,

thet-was=Soturdayarizhd, D%%?'t ha?%ﬁa thing to do with that, But the man

e ™ A - -
put his gadto see if Buiﬁ would, you know, So I {Eglked witbh

‘him;s, Jimy, me and Drag, We zgiéAall that Suhday evening, looking for
Bunk, and,couldn't find him, So that Monday morning — it was

we finished there in June — I was living at my sister's because Johnny
Matassa had taken the place (§27 St Philip ngﬂ yeg:kggwA where I lived-
ed at, Johnny had taken that, so I stayed at my sister-in-law's, and
Jin's wife, Pearl, she came there, and said, "Bunk is at my house."

Bunk wvas sitting on a chair,asleep,]%o horn, no coat. Jim's wife got
the horn out of the pawn shop, out of the bar room at the corner where
Bunk had pawned his horn, and his overcoat, camel hair,called a camel
hair, somebody had éavquim, He didn't have a cigarette to his name, I
bought him tobacco, he used-ed Buli Durham, you know, rolled his wwm,
Jim's wife made enough food, and he stayed there a day, I guess he was

gick from all the drinking, And we left that night, that Monday night.

We had to take a slow train, go all round through Chatanooga and all
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them places; and when we got to New York, they drive us to the Stuyvesant
Casino, The man says "Wellsthere ain't no sense in startin' tonight."
Art Hodes was replacing, he said let Art Hodes work. And Bunk say "I'm
going to take a little walk.," And the man say "No,vou're not, you're go-
ing to stay here," The next night Bunk wasn't talking to us; meA'Jim;_Ee
had Don {gyeli}, Baby Dodds motored all the way from Chicago, figuring
out he was going to play, and he hlred Alphonse Steele, Alphonse vas
the one I Q;bgd;ob*he :%ated it he was g01ng to fix to cut his
throat,

“There's a lot of things that went on in that band that I don't
really want to}jflk about, Alphonse Steele played with Shar'az Jaﬂifzme~(3p€%

this bozkdrOpped gad, his drummer, and Shar%ﬁy was playlzg atr42nd and *”;:7
?

EL«/ ﬁ«u/ﬂ\ow\ )5 aTJ ?_7 .
Broadway, right there by Times Square .Athe Béimnat Theatre — and I

/

went there Saturday, 'cause they was finlshlng up, and nqgg of them
_ proct
wanted to talk to me in[jhls éié; , and I knew rzghi—%here every | v
dy C;f’(,d/(/?al F \ -
one of thems: Harry Shlelds, drunmer Alphonse; Sﬁm&yﬁﬁﬁézz ald=of —tireng—
‘none of them didn't want to speak to me., He had Alphonse Steele and
oM

Sharkey said,"Glad this job is ended; had enough." And he passedAbad re-
marks about the drummer., And that boy got on him, He said "¥ea*f§£¥§s’* ;
one ;?ﬁxgzga " But Harry Shields, he didn't say nothing to me, The
trombone ﬁlayer was a younger fellow, he was the onliest one that spoke,
and Sharkey., And Sharkey spoke, complaining because this boy was a co-
lored boy, that's what it was T}'

"I started working on the docks around !'36, and I worked there until.
the '40s, And a lot of people want to know if that picture Zfbf George
Levis pushing a cotton bale, published 1;??Jazzway;3_/ was a posed pic-

—_—
ture, That wasn't no posed picture, George Rosenthal, which is g mil-
lionaire, had influence on the dock board, 'cause you-had to have it‘-—

everybody had to have it; him and Skippy Adelman -- Skippy's still living,
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the photographer who taken the picture; because they didn't know that any
man — regardless of his size ——:could tote twice his weight, just like
the ants, Well that!'s true, that's a fact, t;ooking in walletg} I've
got so much junk in there, but I keep this, my identification, qg;om the
dock boar%} because those fellows that were working on the wharves that
had been arpested on a federal charge, welthe was put off,
CE:::EIEE§:>"I done trucking coffee; zmm I done reconditioning coffee, what they
call reconditioning, A bag would be damp with sweat, and the coffee done
rot, there's a certain way you've got to know how to dump that bag with
a trowel which is made out of a piece of tin or a dustpan; you skim that
bad part off you see, And they had to be ré:yeighed, and that bad part
is called good damg (?) and bad d;ﬁ;i(}){\/ L
N A cﬁffﬁg 5
] first started on the do?Es at Rober?*, you know where the bridge.
I started there working for thelg}pé}line. Jeanette was working for the
foreman, Steve, and that's where I started there, And they learned me
f\\tieu. ir? LB : e F.
how to run %k /\w::nch. They_learned_me-hew—to run ke winchy -And T would
truck cotton, but it was not but one bale, There was a certain way to
catch it on his truck, to balance it you catch it half way in the middle,
That way it balance the truck: you don't feel it, I win;h into | &,
on nothing but the Norweigan boats, Tonnage would be wire or iron, or
barbed wire — I never fooled with nothing like that, I digged — what
they call digged (i} coffee — just put it up, pull 'em out, and throw 'em
on fhe sling, I done that, I done waterfégg:£b5$¥;%?@ work, I done sack
seving, Sample coffee — lot of bags come from Brazil wouldn't be,
wouldn't have the mark — the mark faded on it, and they have a thing
called a trowel, you'd s?%fk it in, the coffee come in your hand., You
go on from theggz?%Ngég(ﬁhat lot it's come from, Some weeks I was paid

over a $100 a week, But the tax people take it, T would never draw a hun-

Twork | Auﬁrzv ?
dred, The last time wenﬁj here’APh’ araund the time [T went to New York.
| Ht W e Aol
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At that time you didn't know when you got off at night whether next morn-
call V¥

Go thoam
ing you have a job, The next day you don't have a job, Hioe ok G -
"But T worked thﬁéﬁ'regular. And T worked there[%erey%ecause I could

get off when I wanted, TI'd take my cap, and hx I'd have my shirt, and I
l'b "-{—- ™ ?_]
had my bicycle; I‘E‘}"M on ny handle ,\and when 12 o'clock come, I'd

change shirt, put my band cap on and[go to play a funeral, I was only
¢
getting two and a half (dollars) bu%—you*lmow, and there T was making no-

AT il fose “ﬂ“\’? Me,..h«r
thing under 18 dollars a day .| I was losing money. | I worked there off and
e

on Eafter returning from New York]: I worked there when I moved here @o
C1itle?

his house in Alglerj because soon as T got thisAsha k put up and moved
21 h W& o n:

in here/t ﬁfx& wzf’co fold up on u—s)7 The'mﬂy—werk I 11ke to be out

A lot of fellows would say, 'look at the musician .,.! [ inaudlble /

END OF TAPE



